
    

 

AGENDA 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

          August 1, 2016,  
442 N. Cedar Lake Road 

To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of July 18, 2016 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 

 Community Development  

 Clerk’s Office 

o Illinois Municipal League Conference 

 Human Resources and Finance 

o SSA Bond Refunding Presentation 

 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 

o Cambridge Lift Station Replacement  

o Cambridge Lift Station Construction Services 

o Generator Preventative Maintenance Contract 

 Special Events 

o National Night Out 

 Building and Zoning 

 Police 

o Police Law Institute 

 Administration 

o Authorized IMRF Representative 

o Current Technologies Contract 

o METRA Agreement 

 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 

 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

7. ADJOURN  

 

 

 

 

 

 



  2.1 

   
AGENDA 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

          July 18, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 

To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS 

CALLED TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:26 P.M. 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 

Absent: None 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of July 5, 2016 

Trustee Foy moved, Seconded by Trustee Newby, to approve the Minutes of the 

Committee of the Whole Meeting of July 5, 2016. Upon a unanimous voice vote; the 

Mayor declared the motion carried 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

 

4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 

 Community Development  

 Clerk’s Office 

 Human Resources and Finance 

 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 

 Special Events 

o National Night Out 

Chief Gillette stated that everything seems on track for the event and he had reached 

out to area Police Departments to see if they had bicycles they could add to our Bike 

Auction, he said the response was better than he had hoped. He stated he will be 

receiving several bicycles and any funds received from the silent auction in regards to 

those received, will go back to that specific Police Department. 

 Building and Zoning 

 Police 

o Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group Continued Membership 

Chief Gillette stated this is the membership assessment fee for fiscal year 2016/2017.  

He mentioned that our Police Department has been a member of LCMEG since May 

2006 and since that time our PD has worked in dozen of successful law enforcement 

operations. The Chief also mentioned that this year had been one of the busiest years 

thus far since participating.  

 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 

 



COTW Minutes July 18, 2016 Page 2 

 

o Critical Uptime Services Preventive Maintenance Program 

Chief Gillette stated this item is for preventive maintenance service for the Police 

Department and Public Works Department Uninterruptible Power Supply. He 

mentioned that the primary role is to provide short term power when the input power 

source fails. He went on to say that this preventive maintenance service will provide 

two services during the continuous calendar year that will address the machine and all 

parts that might be needed and labor for each visit.  

 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 

 

 Administration 

 

The Mayor wanted to add a few comments he didn't mention under Mayors comments. He 

stated that he had introduced Carol Sellner, our new Accounting Manager and Brandy 

Schroff, our new Human Resource Representative, to the Police and Public Works 

Department. The Mayor also stated that as changes happen within the Village it only makes 

the Village better.  The Mayor also commented on the Thank You cards, signed by each of 

the board members that will be sent to each of the Villages Police Officers thanking them for 

what they do each and every day. Trustee Triphahn stated that the Village, and how it is 

progressing, is based on his leadership and thanked him for that.  

 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 

None 

 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

None 

 

7. ADJOURN  

 

Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn to adjourn the Committee of the Whole 

meeting at 7:38 P.M. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried.  

 

APPROVED:   

 

 

__________________________    _________________________ 

Patricia C. Blauvelt     Daniel MacGillis 

Village Clerk     Village President   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (IML) CONFERENCE    Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary 

 
Attached a registration form and a preliminary list of proposed conference sessions for the Village Board 
to review. 
 

 Recommended Action 
 
For Informational/ Discussion Purposes Only  
 

Committee: -  Meeting Date:  August 1, 2016 

 
Lead Department:  Administration 

 
Presenter: Patty Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
                 Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator 

 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes      -   No       -   N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive Summary 
or attached detail.          
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-20-72-67208 $11,300.00

Item Requested $7,950.00
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Grand Total $19,250.00 $0.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$19,250.00

-

  

 

V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\08-01-
16\08 01 16 IML Conference.doc 



Advance Registration Fees [Please mark  appropriate box(s)] Make copy of form for additional attendees if needed.

  

Attendee Information: (advance registration accepted through September 9)

First:_______________________________Middle:_________Last:__________________________________

Title:___________________________________________________________________________________

Municipality/Company:________________________________________________________________________

Municipality/Company Address:__________________________________________________________________

City:________________________________________ State:_____     Zip:________ Phone:______________________ 

E-mail for Confi rmation: ______________________________________________________________ (Required)

Save time - skip the form and REGISTER ONLINE
The Illinois Municipal League accepts Visa or MasterCard for Annual Conference registration on our website at 

conference.iml.org

Conference Advance Registration Cancellation Policy: A processing fee wil l  be charged regardless of the reason for cancel lat ion 
(including medical emergencies). Registrants who are unable to attend the conference may appoint a substitute. All cancellations must be 
in writing and mailed, faxed (217-525-7438) or emailed (cancellation@iml.org) to the IML office. Cancel lat ions wil l  not 
be accepted by telephone.  $50 processing fee, per attendee, on al l cancel lat ions before September 8.  No refunds after 4:30 p.m. on 
September 8.  Extra Lunch & Banquet t ickets - $25 processing fee before September 8; no refunds after September 8.

Total Amount Due: $__________
PAYMENT BY CHECK: Make payable to Illinois Municipal League, and mail to: PO Box 5180, Springfi eld, IL 62705-5180

Registration Form

One Day Registrations

  INDIVIDUAL 
EVENT TICKET

Saturday Annual 
Luncheon

$55 each
($70 on-site)

# of tickets:________

  INDIVIDUAL 
EVENT TICKET

Saturday Night 
Banquet

$125 each
($150 on-site)

# of tickets:________

 SATURDAY
$165 - Member
$180 - Non-member
(Includes all Saturday 
Conference sessions & 1 
Saturday Luncheon ticket)
($180 on-site)

 FRIDAY
$165 - Member
$180 - Non-member
(Includes Opening session, 
all Friday Conference 
sessions, Friday Exhibit 
Hall Lunch & Dessert 
Reception for registered 
attendees)
($180 on-site)

 THURSDAY
$165 - Member
$180 - Non-member
(Includes all Thursday 
Conference sessions & Get 
Acquainted Reception)
($180 on-site)

  TOTAL 
CONFERENCE 
PACKAGE

$310 - Member
$360 - Non-member
(Includes all conference 
sessions, 2 receptions,    
1 Saturday Luncheon 
ticket & 1 Saturday 
Banquet ticket)
($360 on-site)

 Please specify special dietary needs:

Illinois Municipal League
103rd Annual Conference

September 22-24, 2016 | Hilton Chicago20
16

Photo credit: City of Chicago



 
 

2016 Annual Conference Sessions 
 
 
3 Ingredients For True Community Collaboration 
  
  The Illinois budget crisis has forced some communities to rethink how they collaborate across the 
public and private sector. This interactive session will facilitate a discussion on true collaboration and 
what exactly is needed for it to occur. We will hear from a community driving tough conversations and 
new ideas to solve old challenges and collaboratively deliver 21st Century service to its most vulnerable 
residents. 
  
  Tracks:    Communication, Management 
  
A "Top 10" List for Complying with FOIA & OMA 
  
  The “Sunshine Laws” are intended to ensure that government operates in a transparent manner. 
This session will cover the basics of FOIA and OMA, and also provide updates on recent Public Access 
Counselor opinions, cases and legislative amendments to these two laws. The session will be presented in 
an interactive manner designed to engage the audience in the topic. 
  
  Tracks:    General, Management 
  
Administrative Adjudication 
  
  This session will provide an update on administrative adjudication with the addition of mock 
hearings for a real-life demonstration of how hearings typically operate. 
  
  Tracks:    Management 
  
Advancing the Local Solar Energy Market 
  
  The City of Urbana and the Grow Solar Partnership share lessons learned from three projects 
implemented to lower barriers to advance the local solar energy market. The effort audited 
planning/zoning/permitting rules, pursued a municipal solar installation and conducted a bulk solar 
purchase program. These projects lowered convenience barriers, demonstration/social norm barriers, 
information/uncertainty barriers and cost barriers. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
Best Practices in Financial Transparency 
  
  Representatives from the Office of the Comptroller will explore how to use financial reports and 
audits to increase transparency, and ultimately, educate and engage constituents. 
  
  Tracks:    Finance 
  
 
 



Branding Can Drive Your Economic Development 
  
  All communities desire a positive regional brand, but the process that creates and manages that 
image is sometimes foggy. At this session, experienced planners, a graphic designer and a media buyer 
will clarify the relationship between regional image and economic development. Other topics will include 
funding a community marketing program, measuring results and assigning responsibility for the 
components of community marketing. 
  
  Tracks:    Communication 
  
Clean Water - Regulatory Initatives Facing Municipalities 
  
  One of the major challenges facing municipal government is the delivery of safe drinking water 
and the maintenance of clean rivers and streams. This session will focus on key regulatory initiatives, 
including lessons and fallout from Flint, Michigan, as well as new Clean Water Act initiatives and 
proposed legislation. The panel will discuss the legal background of issues as well as provide updates on 
key issues. 
  
  Tracks:    General 
  
Communicating the Value of Parks & Recreation 
  
  This workshop from the Illinois Park & Recreation Association will provide community leaders 
with the resources, templates, tools and inspiration needed to communicate the value of parks and 
recreation through education and storytelling. 
  
  Tracks:    General 
  
Creating Efficiency through Municipal Service Sharing 
  
  A 2015 report from the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus highlighted that municipalities are 
developing their own solutions to government efficiency through municipal service sharing to spend 
resources and taxpayer dollars more effectively and deliver better service. Cooperation often happens in 
spheres like sharing snow-clearing units, or jointly purchasing new technological software. This low-level 
collaboration has potential to make government work better for the taxpayer. This panel features 
communities utilizing service sharing strategies and a representative from the Municipal Partnering 
Initiative who will highlight effective strategies the audience can take back to their communities. 
  
  Tracks:    Finance, Management 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Downtown Revitalization and Community Planning 
  
  This session will feature University of Illinois Extension programming and community 
partnerships on the topic of downtown planning and revitalization. Case studies featuring small 
communities with vibrant downtowns are currently being developed by U of I Extension as part of a grant 
from the North Central Regional Center for Rural Development. These case studies will be featured in the 
first half of the session to provide best practice examples. The second half of the session will present 
additional examples of U of I Extension community development programming and resources for 
community planning and revitalization. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development, Management 
  
Ethical Requirements for Public Officials 
  
  In this workshop, an interactive panel will discuss real-life ethical challenges public officials face. 
Participants will benefit from a review of statutes and case law concerning prohibited political activity, 
contracts and conflicts of interest as well as a discussion around best practices. 
  
  Tracks:    General, Management 
  
Executing at the Level of WOW! 
  
  Expectations of government are vastly different than ever before. They are higher, immediate and 
personal. In truth, people expect service at the level of WOW! Defining it and doing it in this fast-paced 
world of 144 character interactions is the key. This highly engaging session will leave you excited and 
eager to go back to your organization and provide service people didn’t even know they wanted. 
  
  Tracks:    Communication 
  
First Amendment Rights in Your Municipality 
  
  In light of various state and federal court decisions regarding the local regulation of parks, signs, 
and panhandling, it is important for local officials to realize they may be faced with a First Amendment 
legal issue in the future. This session explores how best to defend against such a challenge. 
  
  Tracks:    Management 
  
FOIA & OMA Update: Avoiding Compliance Pitfalls 
  
  This session will use multiple scenarios to highlight legislative updates, new Illinois Attorney 
General Office / PAC opinions and new court decisions under OMA and FOIA that affect municipal 
officers, officials and employees. Participants will receive guidance and helpful tips on how to avoid 
common pitfalls in compliance in an audience-friendly format. 
  
  Tracks:    General, Management 
  
 
 
 
 



Getting Started: Preparing for Retail Development Success 
  
  While many cities would like to recruit new retail development, the process can feel 
overwhelming. The key to success is educating yourself about what retailers are looking for and creating a 
plan. Learn the steps that South Beloit, Illinois is taking to lay a solid foundation for retail growth. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
Governing in Today's Blogosphere 
  
  Many municipalities and their officials are facing increased scrutiny via the use of blogs and other 
social media. While scrutiny comes with every elected leader's job and is vital to good government, social 
media generally does not adhere to typical journalism standards and therefore can cause the dissemination 
of either inflammatory statements or misinformation. This session outlines communication strategies for 
addressing the type of coverage bloggers and other social media bring to your community. As the use of 
social media often turns very personal, this session will also provide an overview of when statements or 
attacks cross the line and become defamatory. 
  
  Tracks:    Communication 
  
Government Customer Service - The Most Challenging "Duty as Assigned" 
  
  Municipalities continue to look for ways to respond to customers, businesses and residents while 
improving the customer service they provide. Through personal experiences and anecdotes, this session 
will provide lessons that participants can relate to along with suggestions for addressing them. Learn why 
excellent customer service requires a team effort, buy in and a sense of ownership from this session for 
department directors, managers and anyone who works with the public. 
  
  Tracks:    Communication, Management 
  
Illinois FirstNet 
  
  FirstNet is an initiative to provide first responders a high-speed broadband cellular data network 
dedicated to public safety. The features and bandwidth of FirstNet could potentially revolutionize how 
emergency management operates in the future. This presentation will cover Technology, Potential Uses, 
Connection to NG-911, Implications for Land Mobile Radio, Funding & Schedule and much more. 
  
  Tracks:    Public Safety 
  
Illinois Municipal Handbook Q&A 
  
  Join this group of experienced attorneys and a mayor for answers to your questions about a variety 
of contemporary legal issues. The group will present its own Q&A, but the best questions come from the 
audience in this dynamic and interactive session. 
  
  Tracks:    General, Management 
 
 
  



Illinois Performance Excellence - the IMRF Story and How Your Municipality Can Start Its Own 
Journey of Excellence 
  
  The Baldrige Performance Excellence Program was established by Congress in 1987 to promote 
the competitiveness, effectiveness and sustainability of organizations through continuous process 
improvement. Illinois Performance Excellence fosters understanding of the Baldrige principles, and in this 
session, IMRF will explain its journey of excellence. 
  
  Tracks:    General 
  
Importance of the "Plan" in the TIF Redevelopment Plan 
  
  A TIF plan that demonstrates implementation of either a larger comprehensive plan or a plan for a 
smaller sub-area promotes communicating the purpose of the TIF plan to taxing bodies and aids in 
directing the day-to-day activities and funding programs of communities. Because increasing pressure is 
being put on local governments to document and justify how TIF monies are being used, this presentation 
will demonstrate the importance of having a well thought out TIF plan that establishes both the vision and 
the actions necessary to achieve that vision. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
Intergovernmental Relationships: Lessons Learned and Best Practices 
  
  Intergovernmental relationships are more important than ever, and elected officials and 
constituents often expect municipalities to take the lead in managing relationships with other units of 
government. Those relationships trigger a number of policy and legal considerations, from land use and 
zoning, to service sharing and efficiencies, to consolidation of units of government. This presentation will 
address the administrative and legal perspectives faced by municipalities when considering 
intergovernmental relationships. 
  
  Tracks:    General, Management 
  
Liquor Control - Your Questions Answered 
  
  Representatives from the Illinois Liquor Control Commission and a municipal attorney answer the 
questions IML members have on all aspects of liquor control. This interactive session is a crowd favorite. 
  
  Tracks:    Management 
  
Local Governments Unite! 
  
  Local government is very complex and yet our budgets are not always a match for the kind of 
problems we need to solve. So what can local governments do? Joining forces to solve common 
challenges together produces even greater results. In this session, learn how the GIS Consortium worked 
together to enhance service and improve communication between residents and their municipality. 
  
  Tracks:    Communication, Management 
  
 
 



Making Zoning and Development Rules User Friendly 
  
  Development codes can be complex and difficult to use for residents and business owners. This 
can discourage development and often frustrates residents looking for a straight forward answer. The 
session speakers have applied innovative solutions that make development regulations easier, and will 
present ideas such as online “how to” videos, step-by-step worksheets for applying code rules and 
changing regulations to simplify approval and construction processes. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
Managing Employee Attendance & Leave of Absences Under State & Federal Law 
  
  What accommodation issues come into play when employers assess their employees' leave 
requests? This program will discuss the conflicting and overlapping employer obligations regarding the 
leave of absence rights of employees under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Family and 
Medical Leave Act (FMLA), Pregnancy Discrimination Act (PDA), Illinois Workers Compensation Act 
(IWCA), and the Victims Economic Security and Safety Act (VESSA). 
  
  Tracks:    Management 
  
Municipal Collaboration: Ways to Cut Costs and Improve Quality 
  
  With limited abilities to increase revenue and additional constraints on spending, all municipalities 
could benefit from innovative approaches to IGA. This panel will showcase mayors and administrators 
with first-hand experience in municipal partnerships. The session will showcase different techniques such 
as bulk purchasing, partnering to avoid prevailing wage requirements on certain projects and much more. 
  
  Tracks:    Finance, Management 
  
Municipal Tune Up 
  
  With the ever-changing legislative and legal landscape, this “municipal tune-up” gives participants 
a chance to explore their daily operations to ensure their practices are current, compliant and enforceable. 
The panel will flag many of the record keeping, administrative and regulatory matters for which 
municipalities are accountable. This fast-paced program touches on a broad range of compliance issues to 
give participants a chance to fine-tune their own operations. 
  
  Tracks:    General, Management 
  
Police and Community Relations Improvement Act Overview 
  
  Municipalities are taking action to promote the integrity of their police departments, as directed by 
a package of new laws adopted by the General Assembly last year. Many of these new laws became 
effective in 2016, and in response, local police departments are implementing new policies governing 
officer-involved deaths, officer-worn body cameras, FOIA, use of force and more. Participants will 
review the legal and practical realities of dealing with the new legislation affecting police operations, and 
discuss best practices for crisis management based on experiences in defending civil rights, excessive 
force, coerced confession and wrongful incarceration cases. 
  
  Tracks:    Public Safety 



 Protection from Procurement and Vendor Fraud 
  
  The presentation will focus on key elements of Illinois Procurement statutes and administrative 
procurement rules that an agency can enact. Participants will learn to identify specific areas of 
procurement that present high risk of fraud and waste of funds as well as necessary controls to ensure 
compliance with statutory and administrative provisions. 
  
  Tracks:    Finance 
  
Public-Private Partnerships: What are Effective Models and How Do They Work? 
  
  Illinois can significantly benefit from investing in its infrastructure. This session will discuss how 
public-private partnerships (PPP), when properly structured, can provide valuable benefits to the public 
sector, create efficiencies and attract private investment. The panelists will include PPP experts; 
government representatives; public policy experts and private sector parties. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
Sharing with Care: Regulations for Responsible Short-Term Rentals 
  
  Short-term rental services, like Airbnb and VRBO, have exploded in popularity, and local 
governments are moving swiftly to harness their economic potential, while reducing their negative effects 
on surrounding property owners. Participants will evaluate the need for short-term rental regulations, and 
the legal issues local governments encounter with these innovative land uses. After reviewing regulations 
from around the country, participants will discuss the development of appropriate regulations for their 
communities, and the various enforcement mechanisms available to ensure the responsible operation of 
short-term rentals. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development, General 
  
Simple Steps to Rural Retail Success 
  
  Rural communities often get lost when it comes to retail attraction. Rather than jumping on the 
retail brand bandwagon, which can be a waste of time, energy and resources, rural communities will 
instead learn how to grow and train success in local entrepreneurs. Monticello has created its own 
Bootcamp program, and encourages communities to do the same by adapting this simple program to fit 
their own needs. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
Small Town Governance 
  
  This session provides an overview of issues common in smaller communities throughout Illinois. 
It is designed to help ensure those communities understand the rules relating to public contracts, 
prevailing wage, common pitfalls with OMA and FOIA, handling employee issues, hiring engineers and 
properly maintaining records. 
  
  Tracks:    General 
 
  



The Future of Retail: Bricks vs. Clicks 
  
  The retail industry's evolution has accelerated over the last decade, with online retail sales growing 
rapidly. By 2017, the web is expected to account for 10% of U.S. retail sales. But ask today's consumer, 
and they want it all: the convenience of researching and purchasing products online and the experience 
and entertainment of shopping in a physical store. This session explores the impact of e-commerce and 
emerging retail development trends community leaders need to understand as they seek to expand their 
retail sales tax base. Participants will leave with practical tips for economic development strategies. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
The Nuts & Bolts of MFT 
  
  Ever wonder why Motor Fuel Tax Funds cannot be used for police salaries? Or why your 
community cannot just receive the funds and use the money as necessary? Learn from Illinois Department 
of Transportation officials about the collection and disbursement of MFT funds. Also, learn the 
procedures that IDOT officials put into practice when administering MFT funds. 
  
  Tracks:    Finance 
  
The Possibilities of P3: Delivering Infrastructure with a Focus on Benefits & Value 
  
  Public Private Partnerships (P3s) have become more visible as an alternative delivery model or 
procurement method. While perceived as a complex structure, P3s are a valuable tool in the procurement 
toolkit. Join AIAI’s experts as they demystify the complexity of the model and share their insights into 
“How to P3“ followed by an interactive Q&A dialogue. Participants will leave the workshop with a better 
understanding of the model and how it might benefit their community. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
The Psychology of White Collar Crime 
  
  Creating an organization and developing an environment that is resistant to fraud is possible when 
the leaders understand the root causes. An organizational psychiatrist who has worked with municipalities 
and financial institutions that have been decimated by fraud will synthesize what happens with predatory 
fraudsters who prey on victims, and accidental fraudsters who don't start out as criminals. 
  
  Tracks:    Finance, Public Safety 
  
Transgender Issues In the Workplace - Unveiling the Myths and Misconceptions 
  
  2016 has brought the issue of transgender issues in the workplace to the forefront. This 
presentation will discuss common misconceptions and give managers the tools to establish policies and 
procedures, and coach employees on both the law and sensitivity issues. 
  
  Tracks:    Management 
  
 
 
 



Trends and Options for Municipal Wastewater Operations 
  
  Ownership and operations of municipal wastewater systems throughout the nation are increasingly 
challenging due to fiscal, operational and compliance restraints. The Illinois EPA and other industry 
experts will address the trends and options for municipal wastewater operations. 
  
  Tracks:    General 
  
Vacant Building Ordinances: Strategies for Confronting the Challenges 
  
  Many communities continue to grapple with foreclosures and the myriad problems posed by 
vacant and abandoned properties. Today there are more than 100 Illinois municipalities with vacant 
building ordinances (VBOs) - more than twice as many as in 2010. This panel will provide an overview of 
VBOs and discuss successful implementation and enforcement strategies, highlighting the practices that 
program administrators identify as key to their success (including non-home rule municipalities). 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
Ways to Save Money in Police Departments 
  
  This session will explore proven ways to save money while providing high-quality, professional 
policing. Learn how to better manage risk in your police department, how management practices and 
investments in training can reduce complaints, and how formal accreditation can reduce insurance costs. It 
will also address hiring practices, including thorough background investigations, initial evaluations from 
Field Training Officers and the mandated need for ongoing training. 
  
  Tracks:    Finance, Public Safety 
  
What Does Smart Solar Mean For Your Community? 
  
  The Illinois Smart Solar Alliance is a group of likeminded organizations and individuals who seek 
to bring solar power into our neighborhoods responsibly to ensure that the growth of this important 
resource benefits all of our communities. Hear from a panel of alliance members and solar experts on how 
we can grow Illinois’ clean energy future and ensure the path to a greener tomorrow. 
  
  Tracks:    Economic Development 
  
What The New FLSA Regulations Mean For Your Budget 
  
  The U.S. Department of Labor has made significant changes to the overtime requirements of the 
Fair Labor Standards Act. This session will discuss the scope of the new regulations and how these 
changes impact employment costs. 
  
  Tracks:    Management 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: REFUNDING SSA 1 3 & 4 BONDS Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary: 

 
With interest rates still at all-time lows, a refunding opportunity exists for the SSA Lakewood Grove SSA 
Bonds. There is no impact to the Village, however, there would be savings for all property owners in the 
Lakewood Grove area. Robert Vail, bond advisor from Bernardi Securities, Inc. will be in attendance at 
the August 1, 2016 COTW meeting for the refunding presentation and to discuss and answer any 
questions. 
 
Attached is the following information: 
 

• The presentation by Bernardi Securities 
• An engagement letter form Bernardi Securities to act as underwriter 
• Risk disclosures pursuant to MSRB Rule G-17 
• Estimated cost of issuance 

 
 
 
 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
For Discussion Purposes and Future Action by Staff and the Village Board. 

Committee: - Meeting Date: August 1, 2016 
  

Lead Department: Finance 
                              Administration 
 

 

Presenter: Wayde Frerichs, Director of Finance 
                  Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator 
 
 
 

 
 
Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 
 

V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Finance\08-01-
16\08.01.16 SSA 1 3 4 Bond Refunding.doc 



 

 

 

 [       ]  

 

Page 1 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  

[TABLE 

OF 

 

 

 

PRESENTED TO: 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

Village Board 

& 

Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator 

Wayde Frerichs, Director of Finance 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presented by: 

Robert P. Vail, Senior VP/ Managing Director 

 

 
August 1, 2016 

 



[Type the document title] [Year] 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  

1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 PAGES 

 CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS 2-3 

 RESULTS OF RECENT BOND SALES 4-5 

 HYPOTHETICAL INTEREST RATES 6 

 HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIO 7-18 

 ESTIMATED COSTS OF ISSUANCE 19 

 HYPOTHETICAL BOND ISSUANCE TIMELINE 20 

 REGULATORY  COMPLIANCE AND REQUIRED DISCLOSURES 21-24 

 CONTACT INFORMATION 25 



 [Year] 
 
 

CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS  

2 

 

        
 

 

       -  BOND BUYER WEEKLY 20 G.O. INDEX 

-  10 YR. HISTORY, JULY 2006 – JULY 2016 
 



 [Year] 
 
 

CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS  

3 

 

        
 

 

-  BOND BUYER WEEKLY 20 G.O. INDEX 

-  40 YR. HISTORY, JULY 1976 – JULY 2016  

 

 



 [Year] 
 

RESULTS OF RECENT BOND SALES 

4 

 

        
 

 
RESULTS OF RECENT BOND SALES AS SHOWN BELOW: 

 

 



 [Year] 
 

RESULTS OF RECENT BOND SALES 

5 

 

        
 

 

 



 [Year] 
 

HYPOTHETICAL INTEREST RATES 

6 

 

        
 

 

HYPOTHETICAL INTEREST RATE SCALE RANGE BASED ON CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS: 

 

Below is a hypothetical range of interest rate scales based on current municipal market conditions for each corresponding credit rating. 

 

Year Non-Rated Bonds "A" Rated Bonds "AA" Rated Bonds

2017 1.70 - 1.90 % 1.30 - 1.50 % 1.10 - 1.30 %

2018 1.90 - 2.10 % 1.60 - 1.80 % 1.40 - 1.60 %

2019 2.30 - 2.50 % 2.00 - 2.20 % 1.75 - 1.95 %

2020 2.60 - 2.80 % 2.15 - 2.35 % 2.00 - 2.20 %

2021 2.80 - 3.00 % 2.40 - 2.60 % 2.20 - 2.40 %

2022 3.05 - 3.25 % 2.70 - 2.90 % 2.50 - 2.70 %

2023 3.30 - 3.50 % 3.00 - 3.20 % 2.80 - 3.00 %

2024 3.55 - 3.75 % 3.20 - 3.40 % 3.00 - 3.20 %

2025 3.70 - 3.90 % 3.35 - 3.55 % 3.15 - 3.35 %

2026 3.85 - 4.05 % 3.50 - 3.70 % 3.30 - 3.50 %

2027 3.95 - 4.15 % 3.70 - 3.90 % 3.50 - 3.70 %

2028 4.20 - 4.40 % 3.90 - 4.10 % 3.70 - 3.90 %

2029 4.30 - 4.50 % 4.00 - 4.20 % 3.80 - 4.00 %

2030 4.40 - 4.60 % 4.20 - 4.40 % 4.10 - 4.30 %

2031 4.60 - 4.80 % 4.30 - 4.50 % 4.10 - 4.30 %

2032 4.70 - 4.90 % 4.40 - 4.60 % 4.20 - 4.40 %

2033 4.80 - 5.00 % 4.50 - 4.70 % 4.30 - 4.50 %

2034 4.90 - 5.10 % 4.60 - 4.80 % 4.40 - 4.60 %

2035 5.00 - 5.20 % 4.70 - 4.90 % 4.50 - 4.70 %

2036 5.10 - 5.30 % 4.80 - 5.00 % 4.60 - 4.80 %

Hypothetical Range of Interest Rates

(As of July 26, 2016)

for Special Service Area Bonds



 [Year] 
 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

7 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 1 

 

LOW END OF HYPOTHETICAL YIELD RANGE: 
 

 

Principal Interest Debt Service Total Principal Interest Existing Debt Service Total Estimated

Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Reserve Fund Debt Service Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Debt Service Reserve Fund Debt Service Savings

2017 330,000$               311,135$          -$                     641,135$               2017 -$                       -$                       641,135$                -$                     641,135$               -$                      

2018 368,000                 594,505            -                       962,505                 2018 310,000                 524,000                  -                             -                       834,000                 128,505                

2019 404,000                 574,665            -                       978,665                 2019 440,000                 413,000                  -                             -                       853,000                 125,665                

2020 442,000                 552,885            -                       994,885                 2020 465,000                 404,200                  -                             -                       869,200                 125,685                

2021 481,000                 529,055            -                       1,010,055              2021 490,000                 390,250                  -                             -                       880,250                 129,805                

2022 522,000                 503,120            -                       1,025,120              2022 520,000                 375,550                  -                             -                       895,550                 129,570                

2023 568,000                 474,970            -                       1,042,970              2023 555,000                 359,950                  -                             -                       914,950                 128,020                

2024 616,000                 444,330            -                       1,060,330              2024 590,000                 343,300                  -                             -                       933,300                 127,030                

2025 667,000                 411,090            -                       1,078,090              2025 630,000                 319,700                  -                             -                       949,700                 128,390                

2026 720,000                 375,085            -                       1,095,085              2026 670,000                 294,500                  -                             -                       964,500                 130,585                

2027 775,000                 336,205            -                       1,111,205              2027 715,000                 267,700                  -                             -                       982,700                 128,505                

2028 837,000                 294,340            -                       1,131,340              2028 765,000                 239,100                  -                             -                       1,004,100              127,240                

2029 900,000                 249,105            -                       1,149,105              2029 810,000                 208,500                  -                             -                       1,018,500              130,605                

2030 966,000                 200,445            -                       1,166,445              2030 870,000                 168,000                  -                             -                       1,038,000              128,445                

2031 1,037,000              148,195            -                       1,185,195              2031 935,000                 124,500                  -                             -                       1,059,500              125,695                

2032 1,112,000              92,120              -                       1,204,120              2032 1,000,000              77,750                    -                             -                       1,077,750              126,370                

2033 680,000                 31,960              (602,060)              109,900                 2033 555,000                 27,750                    -                             (538,875)              43,875                   66,025                  

11,425,000$          6,123,210$       (602,060)$            16,946,150$          10,320,000$          4,537,750$             641,135$                (538,875)$            14,960,010$          1,986,140$          

5.34% 3.45%

1,986,901$     

14.00%

Net Interest Cost……………….. Net Interest Cost………………………………

Net Savings + Rounding Amount……………………………………………………..…….....

Present Value Savings..........................................................................................................

(1) Based on a hypothetical interest rate.

After Hypothetical Refunding(1)

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 1

Village of Round Lake

Lake County, Illinois

Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007

Current Amortization



 [Year] 
 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

8 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 1 

 

HYPOTHETICAL SAVINGS PER PARCEL: 
 

 

**** Hypothetical Annual Savings for ****

Year Ending Total Interest Single-Family Townhome

March 1, Savings Property Property

2017 -$                     -$                                 -$                                

2018 128,505               313.45                              222.52                            

2019 125,665               306.52                              217.60                            

2020 125,685               306.57                              217.64                            

2021 129,805               316.62                              224.77                            

2022 129,570               316.05                              224.36                            

2023 128,020               312.27                              221.68                            

2024 127,030               309.85                              219.96                            

2025 128,390               313.17                              222.32                            

2026 130,585               318.52                              226.12                            

2027 128,505               313.45                              222.52                            

2028 127,240               310.36                              220.33                            

2029 130,605               318.57                              226.15                            

2030 128,445               313.30                              222.41                            

2031 125,695               306.60                              217.65                            

2032 126,370               308.24                              218.82                            

2033 66,025                 161.05                              114.33                            

Total: 1,986,140$       $4,844.59 $3,439.19

Village of Round Lake

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 1



 [Year] 

 

 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

9 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 1 
 

HIGH END OF HYPOTHETICAL YIELD RANGE: 
 

Principal Interest Debt Service Total Principal Interest Existing Debt Service Total Estimated

Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Reserve Fund Debt Service Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Debt Service Reserve Fund Debt Service Savings

2017 330,000$               311,135$          -$                     641,135$               2017 -$                       -$                       641,135$                -$                     641,135$               -$                      

2018 368,000                 594,505            -                       962,505                 2018 305,000                 555,688                  -                             -                       860,688                 101,818                

2019 404,000                 574,665            -                       978,665                 2019 440,000                 438,450                  -                             -                       878,450                 100,215                

2020 442,000                 552,885            -                       994,885                 2020 465,000                 429,650                  -                             -                       894,650                 100,235                

2021 481,000                 529,055            -                       1,010,055              2021 490,000                 415,700                  -                             -                       905,700                 104,355                

2022 522,000                 503,120            -                       1,025,120              2022 520,000                 401,000                  -                             -                       921,000                 104,120                

2023 568,000                 474,970            -                       1,042,970              2023 555,000                 385,400                  -                             -                       940,400                 102,570                

2024 616,000                 444,330            -                       1,060,330              2024 590,000                 368,750                  -                             -                       958,750                 101,580                

2025 667,000                 411,090            -                       1,078,090              2025 630,000                 345,150                  -                             -                       975,150                 102,940                

2026 720,000                 375,085            -                       1,095,085              2026 675,000                 319,950                  -                             -                       994,950                 100,135                

2027 775,000                 336,205            -                       1,111,205              2027 715,000                 292,950                  -                             -                       1,007,950              103,255                

2028 837,000                 294,340            -                       1,131,340              2028 765,000                 264,350                  -                             -                       1,029,350              101,990                

2029 900,000                 249,105            -                       1,149,105              2029 815,000                 233,750                  -                             -                       1,048,750              100,355                

2030 966,000                 200,445            -                       1,166,445              2030 870,000                 193,000                  -                             -                       1,063,000              103,445                

2031 1,037,000              148,195            -                       1,185,195              2031 935,000                 149,500                  -                             -                       1,084,500              100,695                

2032 1,112,000              92,120              -                       1,204,120              2032 1,000,000              102,750                  -                             -                       1,102,750              101,370                

2033 680,000                 31,960              (602,060)              109,900                 2033 1,055,000              52,750                    -                             (1,102,750)           5,000                     104,900                

11,425,000$          6,123,210$       (602,060)$            16,946,150$          10,825,000$          4,948,788$             641,135$                (1,102,750)$         15,312,173$          1,633,978$          

5.34% 3.50%

1,637,195$     

11.43%

Net Savings + Rounding Amount……………………………………………………..…….....

Present Value Savings..........................................................................................................

(1) Based on a hypothetical interest rate.

Village of Round Lake

Lake County, Illinois

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 1

Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007

Current Amortization After Hypothetical Refunding(1)

Net Interest Cost……………….. Net Interest Cost………………………………



 [Year] 

 

 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

10 

 

        
 

SSA NUMBER 1 
 

HYPOTHETICAL SAVINGS PER PARCEL: 
 

 

**** Hypothetical Annual Savings for ****

Year Ending Total Interest Single-Family Townhome

March 1, Savings Property Property

2017 -$                     -$                                 -$                                

2018 101,818               248.35                              176.31                            

2019 100,215               244.44                              173.53                            

2020 100,235               244.49                              173.57                            

2021 104,355               254.54                              180.70                            

2022 104,120               253.97                              180.29                            

2023 102,570               250.19                              177.61                            

2024 101,580               247.77                              175.90                            

2025 102,940               251.09                              178.25                            

2026 100,135               244.25                              173.39                            

2027 103,255               251.86                              178.80                            

2028 101,990               248.77                              176.61                            

2029 100,355               244.79                              173.77                            

2030 103,445               252.32                              179.12                            

2031 100,695               245.62                              174.36                            

2032 101,370               247.26                              175.53                            

2033 104,900               255.87                              181.64                            

Total: 1,633,978$       $3,985.60 $2,829.39

Village of Round Lake

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 1



 [Year] 
 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

11 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 3 

 

LOW END OF HYPOTHETICAL YIELD RANGE: 
 

Principal Interest Debt Service Total Principal Interest Existing Debt Service Total Estimated

Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Reserve Fund Debt Service Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Debt Service Reserve Fund Debt Service Savings

2017 110,000$               79,833$            -$                     189,833$               2017 -$                       -$                       189,833$                -$                     189,833$               -$                      

2018 118,000                 155,100            -                       273,100                 2018 95,000                   157,563                  -                             -                       252,563                 20,538                  

2019 128,000                 149,554            -                       277,554                 2019 135,000                 124,150                  -                             -                       259,150                 18,404                  

2020 139,000                 143,538            -                       282,538                 2020 140,000                 121,450                  -                             -                       261,450                 21,088                  

2021 150,000                 137,005            -                       287,005                 2021 150,000                 117,250                  -                             -                       267,250                 19,755                  

2022 161,000                 129,955            -                       290,955                 2022 155,000                 112,750                  -                             -                       267,750                 23,205                  

2023 174,000                 122,388            -                       296,388                 2023 165,000                 108,100                  -                             -                       273,100                 23,288                  

2024 187,000                 114,210            -                       301,210                 2024 175,000                 103,150                  -                             -                       278,150                 23,060                  

2025 200,000                 105,421            -                       305,421                 2025 190,000                 96,150                    -                             -                       286,150                 19,271                  

2026 213,000                 96,021              -                       309,021                 2026 200,000                 88,550                    -                             -                       288,550                 20,471                  

2027 229,000                 86,010              -                       315,010                 2027 215,000                 80,550                    -                             -                       295,550                 19,460                  

2028 245,000                 75,247              -                       320,247                 2028 230,000                 71,950                    -                             -                       301,950                 18,297                  

2029 261,000                 63,732              -                       324,732                 2029 240,000                 62,750                    -                             -                       302,750                 21,982                  

2030 278,000                 51,465              -                       329,465                 2030 260,000                 50,750                    -                             -                       310,750                 18,715                  

2031 295,000                 38,399              -                       333,399                 2031 275,000                 37,750                    -                             -                       312,750                 20,649                  

2032 315,000                 24,534              -                       339,534                 2032 295,000                 24,000                    -                             -                       319,000                 20,534                  

2033 207,000                 9,729                (169,767)              46,962                   2033 185,000                 9,250                      -                             (159,500)              34,750                   12,212                  

3,410,000$            1,582,141$       (169,767)$            4,822,374$            3,105,000$            1,366,113$             189,833$                (159,500)$            4,501,445$            320,929$             

4.70% 3.45%

324,056$        

7.67%

Net Interest Cost……………….. Net Interest Cost………………………………

Net Savings + Rounding Amount……………………………………………………..…….....

Present Value Savings..........................................................................................................

(1) Based on a hypothetical interest rate.

After Hypothetical Refunding(1)

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 3

Village of Round Lake

Lake County, Illinois

Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007

Current Amortization



 [Year] 
 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

12 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 3 

 

HYPOTHETICAL SAVINGS PER PARCEL: 
 

 

**** Hypothetical Annual Savings for ****

Year Ending Total Interest Single-Family Townhome

March 1, Savings Property Property

2017 -$                -$                                 -$                                

2018 20,538            157.71                              111.88                            

2019 18,404            141.32                              100.26                            

2020 21,088            161.93                              114.88                            

2021 19,755            151.70                              107.62                            

2022 23,205            178.19                              126.41                            

2023 23,288            178.83                              126.87                            

2024 23,060            177.08                              125.62                            

2025 19,271            147.98                              104.98                            

2026 20,471            157.20                              111.52                            

2027 19,460            149.43                              106.01                            

2028 18,297            140.50                              99.68                              

2029 21,982            168.80                              119.75                            

2030 18,715            143.71                              101.95                            

2031 20,649            158.56                              112.49                            

2032 20,534            157.68                              111.86                            

2033 12,212            93.77                                66.53                              

Total: 320,929$      $2,464.38 $1,748.32

Village of Round Lake

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 3



 [Year] 

 

 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

13 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 3 
 

HIGH END OF HYPOTHETICAL YIELD RANGE: 
 

Principal Interest Debt Service Total Principal Interest Existing Debt Service Total Estimated

Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Reserve Fund Debt Service Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Debt Service Reserve Fund Debt Service Savings

2017 110,000$               79,833$            -$                     189,833$               2017 -$                       -$                       189,833$                -$                     189,833$               -$                      

2018 118,000                 155,100            -                       273,100                 2018 95,000                   167,188                  -                             -                       262,188                 10,913                  

2019 128,000                 149,554            -                       277,554                 2019 130,000                 131,850                  -                             -                       261,850                 15,704                  

2020 139,000                 143,538            -                       282,538                 2020 140,000                 129,250                  -                             -                       269,250                 13,288                  

2021 150,000                 137,005            -                       287,005                 2021 150,000                 125,050                  -                             -                       275,050                 11,955                  

2022 161,000                 129,955            -                       290,955                 2022 155,000                 120,550                  -                             -                       275,550                 15,405                  

2023 174,000                 122,388            -                       296,388                 2023 165,000                 115,900                  -                             -                       280,900                 15,488                  

2024 187,000                 114,210            -                       301,210                 2024 175,000                 110,950                  -                             -                       285,950                 15,260                  

2025 200,000                 105,421            -                       305,421                 2025 190,000                 103,950                  -                             -                       293,950                 11,471                  

2026 213,000                 96,021              -                       309,021                 2026 200,000                 96,350                    -                             -                       296,350                 12,671                  

2027 229,000                 86,010              -                       315,010                 2027 215,000                 88,350                    -                             -                       303,350                 11,660                  

2028 245,000                 75,247              -                       320,247                 2028 225,000                 79,750                    -                             -                       304,750                 15,497                  

2029 261,000                 63,732              -                       324,732                 2029 240,000                 70,750                    -                             -                       310,750                 13,982                  

2030 278,000                 51,465              -                       329,465                 2030 260,000                 58,750                    -                             -                       318,750                 10,715                  

2031 295,000                 38,399              -                       333,399                 2031 275,000                 45,750                    -                             -                       320,750                 12,649                  

2032 315,000                 24,534              -                       339,534                 2032 295,000                 32,000                    -                             -                       327,000                 12,534                  

2033 207,000                 9,729                (169,767)              46,962                   2033 345,000                 17,250                    -                             (327,000)              35,250                   11,712                  

3,410,000$            1,582,141$       (169,767)$            4,822,374$            3,255,000$            1,493,638$             189,833$                (327,000)$            4,611,470$            210,904$             

4.70% 3.51%

215,510$        

5.08%

Net Savings + Rounding Amount……………………………………………………..…….....

Present Value Savings..........................................................................................................

(1) Based on a hypothetical interest rate.

Village of Round Lake

Lake County, Illinois

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 3

Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007

Current Amortization After Hypothetical Refunding(1)

Net Interest Cost……………….. Net Interest Cost………………………………



 [Year] 

 

 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

14 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 3 
 

HYPOTHETICAL SAVINGS PER PARCEL: 
 

 

**** Hypothetical Annual Savings for ****

Year Ending Total Interest Single-Family Townhome

March 1, Savings Property Property

2017 -$                -$                                 -$                                

2018 10,913            83.80                                59.45                              

2019 15,704            120.59                              85.55                              

2020 13,288            102.04                              72.39                              

2021 11,955            91.80                                65.13                              

2022 15,405            118.29                              83.92                              

2023 15,488            118.93                              84.37                              

2024 15,260            117.18                              83.13                              

2025 11,471            88.08                                62.49                              

2026 12,671            97.30                                69.03                              

2027 11,660            89.54                                63.52                              

2028 15,497            119.00                              84.42                              

2029 13,982            107.37                              76.17                              

2030 10,715            82.28                                58.37                              

2031 12,649            97.13                                68.91                              

2032 12,534            96.25                                68.28                              

2033 11,712            89.94                                63.80                              

Total: 210,903.5$   $1,619.51 $1,148.94

Village of Round Lake

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 3



 [Year] 
 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

15 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 4 

 

LOW END OF HYPOTHETICAL YIELD RANGE: 
 

Principal Interest Debt Service Total Principal Interest Existing Debt Service Total Estimated

Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Reserve Fund Debt Service Year (3/1) (3/1 & 9/1) Debt Service Reserve Fund Debt Service Savings

2017 156,000$               113,335$          -$                     269,335$               2017 -$                       -$                       269,335$                -$                     269,335$               -$                      

2018 169,000                 220,195            -                       389,195                 2018 135,000                 222,250                  -                             -                       357,250                 31,945                  

2019 183,000                 212,252            -                       395,252                 2019 190,000                 175,100                  -                             -                       365,100                 30,152                  

2020 197,000                 203,651            -                       400,651                 2020 200,000                 171,300                  -                             -                       371,300                 29,351                  

2021 213,000                 194,392            -                       407,392                 2021 210,000                 165,300                  -                             -                       375,300                 32,092                  

2022 229,000                 184,381            -                       413,381                 2022 225,000                 159,000                  -                             -                       384,000                 29,381                  

2023 246,000                 173,618            -                       419,618                 2023 235,000                 152,250                  -                             -                       387,250                 32,368                  

2024 264,000                 162,056            -                       426,056                 2024 250,000                 145,200                  -                             -                       395,200                 30,856                  

2025 284,000                 149,648            -                       433,648                 2025 270,000                 135,200                  -                             -                       405,200                 28,448                  

2026 304,000                 136,300            -                       440,300                 2026 285,000                 124,400                  -                             -                       409,400                 30,900                  

2027 325,000                 122,012            -                       447,012                 2027 305,000                 113,000                  -                             -                       418,000                 29,012                  

2028 347,000                 106,737            -                       453,737                 2028 320,000                 100,800                  -                             -                       420,800                 32,937                  

2029 370,000                 90,428              -                       460,428                 2029 340,000                 88,000                    -                             -                       428,000                 32,428                  

2030 395,000                 73,038              -                       468,038                 2030 365,000                 71,000                    -                             -                       436,000                 32,038                  

2031 421,000                 54,473              -                       475,473                 2031 390,000                 52,750                    -                             -                       442,750                 32,723                  

2032 448,000                 34,686              -                       482,686                 2032 420,000                 33,250                    -                             -                       453,250                 29,436                  

2033 290,000                 13,630              (241,343)              62,287                   2033 245,000                 12,250                    -                             (226,625)              30,625                   31,662                  

4,841,000$            2,244,832$       (241,343)$            6,844,489$            4,385,000$            1,921,050$             269,335$                (226,625)$            6,348,760$            495,729$             

4.70% 3.45%

497,446$        

8.22%

After Hypothetical Refunding(1)

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 4

Village of Round Lake

Lake County, Illinois

Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007

Current Amortization

Net Interest Cost……………….. Net Interest Cost………………………………

Net Savings + Rounding Amount……………………………………………………..…….....

Present Value Savings..........................................................................................................

(1) Based on a hypothetical interest rate.



 [Year] 
 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

16 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 4 

 

HYPOTHETICAL SAVINGS PER PARCEL: 
 

**** Hypothetical Annual Savings for ****

Year Ending Total Interest Single-Family Townhome

March 1, Savings Property Property

2017 -$                -$                                 -$                                

2018 31,945            198.43                              140.77                            

2019 30,152            187.30                              132.87                            

2020 29,351            182.32                              129.34                            

2021 32,092            199.35                              141.42                            

2022 29,381            182.51                              129.48                            

2023 32,368            201.06                              142.64                            

2024 30,856            191.67                              135.98                            

2025 28,448            176.71                              125.36                            

2026 30,900            191.94                              136.17                            

2027 29,012            180.22                              127.85                            

2028 32,937            204.60                              145.15                            

2029 32,428            201.43                              142.90                            

2030 32,038            199.01                              141.18                            

2031 32,723            203.27                              144.20                            

2032 29,436            182.85                              129.72                            

2033 31,662            196.68                              139.53                            

Total: 495,729$      $3,079.35 $2,184.57

Village of Round Lake

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 4



 [Year] 

 

 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

17 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 4 
 

HIGH END OF HYPOTHETICAL YIELD RANGE: 
 



 [Year] 

 

 

HYPOTHETICAL REFUNDING SCENARIOS 

18 

 

        
 

 

SSA NUMBER 4 
 

HYPOTHETICAL SAVINGS PER PARCEL: 
 

 

**** Hypothetical Annual Savings for ****

Year Ending Total Interest Single-Family Townhome

March 1, Savings Property Property

2017 -$                -$                                 -$                                

2018 18,570            115.35                              81.83                              

2019 19,452            120.83                              85.72                              

2020 18,651            115.86                              82.19                              

2021 21,392            132.88                              94.27                              

2022 23,681            147.10                              104.36                            

2023 21,518            133.66                              94.82                              

2024 20,006            124.27                              88.16                              

2025 22,598            140.37                              99.58                              

2026 19,850            123.30                              87.47                              

2027 22,962            142.63                              101.19                            

2028 21,687            134.71                              95.57                              

2029 21,178            131.55                              93.33                              

2030 20,788            129.13                              91.61                              

2031 21,473            133.39                              94.63                              

2032 23,186            144.03                              102.18                            

2033 23,037            143.10                              101.52                            

Total: 340,029$      $2,112.18 $1,498.43

Village of Round Lake

Lakewood Grove SSA No. 4



 [Year] 

 

 

ESTIMATED COSTS OF ISSUANCE  

19 

 

        
 

 
Special Tax Refunding Bonds

Round Lake SSA No. 1, 3 & 4

Estimated Costs of Issuance

$10,795,000 $3,235,000 $4,575,000

SSA No. 1 SSA No. 3 SSA No. 4

Estimated Cost: Amount Amount Amount Total:

Bond Counsel 35,000            17,500      17,500      70,000       

Disclosure Counsel 25,000            10,000      10,000      45,000       

Underwriter's Counsel 5,000              5,000        5,000        15,000       

Trustee Fee (Origination and 1st Year) 9,500              9,500        9,500        28,500       

Rating Agency 8,000              5,000        5,000        18,000       

Special Tax Administrator 12,000            6,000        6,000        24,000       

CUSIP and DTC Fees 1,350              1,350        1,350        4,050        

   Total: 95,850           54,350    54,350    204,550   

   Prior 2007 Refunding Costs: 299,713         76,418    129,158  505,290   

Estimated Bond Insurance Cost:

BAM Insurance or AGM (150 of total D/S): 235,921         70,736    100,021  406,678   

  Prior 2007 Refunding Insurance Costs: 294,986         109,050  129,191  533,227   

Underwriting Fee:

Underwriting Fee Estimate (1.15%) 124,143         37,203    52,613    213,958   

  Prior 2007 Refunding UW Fees: 130,929         41,060    58,212    230,201   

Total Estimated Costs of Issuance (2016) 455,914           162,289    206,984    825,186     

Prior Estimated Costs of Issuance (2007) 725,628           226,528    316,561    1,268,718  

   Total Cost of Issuance Savings: 269,714         64,240    109,578  443,532   



 [Year] 

 

 

HYPOTHETICAL BOND ISSUANCE TIMELINE  

20 

 

        
 

 

 

1 Monday, August 01, 2016
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING: Committee 

reviews Underwriter's presentation.

2 Monday, August 15, 2016
BOARD MEETING: Authorization of underwriting engagement 

letter is approved. 

3 Tuesday, August 16, 2016
Preparation of preliminary bond offering documents (POS's) and legal 

documents begin.. 

4 Monday, September 12, 2016
First draft of the POS's and Parameters Bond Ordinances are 

released for comment.

5 Monday, September 26, 2016
Comments to the POS's and draft Parameters Bond Ordinances are 

submitted.

6 Friday, September 30, 2016
Updated drafts of the POS's are recirculated to the working group. 

Bond documents are sent to the Bond Insurer's for insurance bids.

7 Thursday, October 13, 2016
Bond Insurance Bids are received and cost/benefit analysis is 

completed on the insurance.

8 Monday, October 17, 2016

BOARD MEETING:  Updated savings analysis is presented to the 

Board.  The Village passes Parameters Bond Ordinances to set not to 

exceed parameters for the refinancing SSA Bonds.

9 Thursday, October 20, 2016
The Village, BSI and Disclosure Counsel conduct Due Diligence 

conference call.

10 Friday, October 28, 2016 POS's are finalized and distributed.

11 Wk 10/31/2016 BSI begins pre-marketing the SSA refunding bonds to investors.

12 Wk 11/7/2016 Formal pricing of the SSA refunding bonds.

13 Thursday, November 10, 2016
Final Pricing.  Bond Purchase Agreement is signed and 

interest rates are locked in.

14 Friday, December 02, 2016 Closing of the SSA refunding Bonds.

Village of Round Lake SSA No. 1, 3 & 4
Lake County, Illinois

Preliminary Financing Timeline



 [Year] 

 

 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE AND REQUIRED DISCLOSURES 

21 

 

        
 

 
There are no criminal investigations or pertinent litigation pending against our firm. There have not been any orders, judgments or decrees of any 

federal or state authority barring, suspending or otherwise limiting the right of the firm, its management, any subsidiary engaging as a counterparty in 

derivative agreements, or any principal in the firm’s municipal bond or public finance operations to engage in any business activity. We are in complete 

compliance with MSRB rule G-37 concerning political contributions. There are no prohibitions on municipal securities business imposed on our firm. 

 
MSRB RULE G-23 DISCLOSURE, G-17 DISCLOSURE and SEC MUNICIPAL ADVISOR RULE  
 

In recent years, Congress has enacted legislation seeking to reform financial markets in the wake of the 2008-2009 financial crisis.  One of the most 

prominent pieces of legislation is the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act.  The implementation of Dodd-Frank has led to a 

series of regulatory changes governing municipal securities. 

 

Until the passage of the Dodd-Frank Act, the activities of municipal advisors (commonly referred to as “financial advisors”) were largely unregulated, 

and municipal advisors were generally not required to register with the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) or any other federal, state, or self-

regulatory entity with respect to their municipal advisory activities. 

 

The Dodd-Frank Act amended the Exchange Act to require municipal advisors to register with the Commission. In addition, the Exchange Act, as 

amended by the Dodd-Frank Act, grants the MSRB regulatory authority over municipal advisors when advising municipal entities. 

 

The SEC Municipal Advisor Rule, the 2011 amendments to Rule G-23, and the 2012 amendments to Rule G-17, of the Municipal Securities 

Rulemaking Board (MSRB) require Bernardi Securities, Inc. to define its role at the earliest stages of our relationship with the potential issuer. 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc. is seeking to serve only as an underwriter.  As an underwriter, we will be acting as a principal in a commercial, arms’ 

length transaction, and not as a municipal advisor, financial advisor, or fiduciary. As an underwriter, our purchase of securities will be with a view to 

distribute these securities to investors.  It is important for you to understand that in this role Bernardi Securities, Inc. has financial and other interests 

that may differ from yours. 



 [Year] 

 

 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE AND REQUIRED DISCLOSURES 

22 

 

        
 

 

 

MSRB Rule G-17 requires us to deal fairly at all times with both municipal issuers and investors.  Our duty to purchase securities from an issuer at fair 

and reasonable prices must be balanced with the duty to sell securities to investors at fair and reasonable prices. 

 

Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Act created a new class of regulated persons, “municipal advisors,” and requires these advisors to register with the SEC. 

This new registration requirement, which became effective October 1, 2010, makes it unlawful for any municipal advisor to provide certain advice to or 

on behalf of, or to solicit, municipal entities or certain other persons without registering with the SEC.  The new registration requirements and 

regulatory standards are intended to mitigate some of the problems observed with the conduct of some municipal advisors, including “pay to play” 

practices, undisclosed conflicts of interest, advice rendered by financial advisors without adequate training or qualifications, and failure to place the duty 

of loyalty to their clients ahead of their own interests. 

 

Nothing in this document should be construed as advice, a suggestion to take action or a recommendation. 

 

It is important for you to understand that under the new regulatory standards effective July 1, 2014 Bernardi Securities, Inc., once engaged as 

underwriter, is allowed to provide advice on these specific areas operating under the underwriter’s exemption section of the rule:  

 Advice regarding the structure, timing, terms, and other similar matters concerning a particular issuance of municipal securities (except as 

otherwise provided herein with respect to advice on investment strategies, municipal derivatives, or other activities identified by the 

Commission as outside the scope of an underwriting)  

 Preparation of rating strategies and presentations related to the issuance being underwritten 

 Preparations for and assistance with investor “road shows” and investor discussions related to the issuance being underwritten 

 Advice regarding retail order periods and institutional marketing if the municipal entity has determined to engage in a negotiated sale 

 Assistance in the preparation of the preliminary and final official statements for the municipal securities 

 Assistance with the closing of the issuance of municipal securities, including negotiation and discussion with respect to all documents, 

certificates, and opinions needed for such closing 

 Coordination with respect to obtaining CUSIP numbers and the registration of the issue of municipal securities with the book-entry only 

system of the Depository Trust Company 

 Preparation of post-sale reports for such municipal securities 

 Structuring of refunding escrow cash flow requirements necessary to provide for the refunding and defeasance of an issue of municipal 

securities. Subject to independent escrow verification. 

 

 



 [Year] 

 

 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE AND REQUIRED DISCLOSURES 

23 

 

        
 

 

 

It is important for you to understand that under rules effective July 1, 2014 all broker-dealers without exception are prohibited from providing issuers 

with: advice on investment strategies; advice on municipal derivatives (including derivative valuation services);  advice on what method of sale 

(competitive sale or negotiated sale) a municipal entity should use for an issuance of municipal securities;  advice on whether a governing body of a 

municipal entity or obligated person should approve or authorize an issuance of municipal securities;  advice on a bond election campaign; advice that is 

not specific to a particular issuance of municipal securities on which a person is serving as underwriter and that involves analysis or strategic services 

with respect to overall financing options, debt capacity constraints, debt portfolio impacts, analysis of effects of debt or expenditures under various 

economic assumptions, or other impacts of funding or financing capital projects or working capital;  assisting issuers with competitive sales, including 

bid verification, true interest cost (TIC) calculations and reconciliations, verifications of bidding platform calculations, and preparation of notices of 

sale;  preparation of financial feasibility analyses with respect to new projects;  budget planning and analyses and budget implementation issues with 

respect to debt issuance and collateral budgetary impacts;  advice on an overall rating strategy that is not related to a particular issuance of municipal 

securities on which a person is serving as an underwriter, including advice and actions taken on behalf of a municipal entity or obligated person between 

financing transactions; advice on overall financial controls that are not related to a particular issuance of municipal securities on which a person is 

serving as an underwriter; or advice regarding the terms of requests for proposals or requests for qualification for the selection of underwriters or other 

professionals for a project financing and advice regarding review of responses to such requests, including matters regarding compensation of such 

underwriters or other professionals. 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc. seeks to serve as an underwriter on a future transaction and not as a financial advisor or municipal advisor.  The information 

provided is for discussion purposes only in anticipation of being engaged to serve as underwriter.  Bernardi Securities, Inc.’s primary role as an 

underwriter is to purchase securities with a view to distribution in an arm’s-length commercial transaction, in which we: (i) are acting solely for our own 

financial and other interests that may differ from yours; (ii) are not acting as your municipal advisor or financial advisor, and have no fiduciary duty to 

you with respect to this transaction; and (iii) are not recommending that you take an action with respect to this transaction.  Before acting on this 

information, it should be discussed with the financial and/or municipal, legal, accounting, tax and other advisors you deem appropriate.  If you would 

like a municipal advisor in this transaction that has legal fiduciary duties to you, you are free to engage a municipal advisor to serve in that capacity. 

 

If the Issuer engages Bernardi Securities, Inc., the designation of Bernardi Securities, Inc. as underwriter applies solely to this issue.  

 

 

 

 

 



 [Year] 

 

 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE AND REQUIRED DISCLOSURES 

24 

 

        
 

 

 

Until Bernardi is engaged on a particular transaction, the discussions between the Issuer and Bernardi are based solely on general market issues, topics, 

and other publicly available information and are not to be construed as a recommendation or advice. Bernardi Securities, Inc. is not recommending an 

action to the municipal entity or obligated person. Bernardi Securities, Inc. is not acting as an advisor to the municipal entity or obligated person and 

does not owe a fiduciary duty pursuant to Section 15B of the Exchange Act to the municipal entity or obligated person with respect to the information 

and material contained in this communication. Bernardi Securities, Inc. is acting for its own interests. The municipal entity or obligated person should 

discuss any information and material contained in this communication with any and all internal or external advisors and experts that the municipal entity 

or obligated person deems appropriate before acting on this information or material.  

 

The SEC believes that a person could rely on the general information exclusion from advice under the Final Rules when providing a municipal entity or 

obligated person with information that does not involve a recommendation, such as factual information that does not contain subjective assumptions, 

opinions, or views. Examples of this type of general information include: (a) information regarding a person’s professional qualifications and prior 

experience (e.g., lists, descriptions, terms, or other information regarding prior experience on completed transactions involving municipal financial 

products or issuances of municipal securities); (b) general market and financial information (e.g., market statistics regarding issuance activity for 

municipal securities or current market interest rates or index rates for different types of bonds or categories of credits); (c) information regarding a  

financial institution’s currently-available investments (e.g., the terms, maturities, and interest rates at which the financial institution offers these 

investments) or price quotes for investments available for purchase  or sale in the market that meet criteria specified by a municipal entity or obligated 

person; (d) factual information describing various types of debt financing structures (e.g., fixed rate debt, variable rate debt, general obligation debt, 

debt secured by various types of revenues, or insured debt), including a comparison of the general characteristics, risks, advantages, and disadvantages 

of these debt financing structures; and (e) factual and educational information regarding various government financing programs and incentives (e.g., 

programs that promote energy conservation and the use of renewable energy). 

 
 

 



 [Year] 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

25 

 

        
 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

Contact: 

 

Robert P. Vail, Senior VP/ Managing Director 

Tel: 312-281-2014 

Fax: 312-574-1934 

Email: rvail@bernardisecurities.com 

 

 

Locations: 

 

20 South Clark Street, Suite 2700 

Chicago, Illinois 60603 

 

#6 Executive Drive, Suite 1 

Fairview Heights, Illinois 62208 

 

1125 Peoria Street 

Peru, Illinois 61354 

 

Visit us at: 

WWW.BERNARDISECURITIES.COM 

mailto:rvail@bernardisecurities.com


 
 

 

Mr. Daniel A. MacGillis, Mayor 

Village of Round Lake 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 

Round Lake, Illinois 60073 

 

Date: August 15, 2016 

 

Dear Mayor MacGillis: 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc., acting as Underwriter (the “Underwriter”), anticipates structuring and 

underwriting Special Service Area Number One, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016; 

Special Service Area Number Three, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016; Special Service 

Area Number Four, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 (collectively the “Bonds”) on 

behalf of the Village of Round Lake, Lake County, Illinois (the “Issuer”) for the purpose of 

refinancing Special Service Area Number One, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007; 

Special Service Area Number Three, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007; Special Service 

Area Number Four, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007 and paying for the costs of 

issuance associated with the Bonds.  

 

This contract will serve as the Underwriter's authorization to structure and underwrite the Bonds.  

At such time as the Issuer has approved all of the documents and proceedings related to the 

issuance of the Bonds, the Underwriter will be expected to submit a detailed purchase agreement 

to the Issuer for execution that includes, among other things, final interest rates, dated date, 

principal maturity dates, interest payment dates, and other closing documents for issuing the 

Bonds. 

 

All costs of issuance are to be paid from Bond proceeds and, as applicable, other funds.  These 

costs include but are not limited to: legal fees, trustee fees, if any, paying agent / bond registrar 

fees, book-entry setup charges, closing costs, escrow verification fees, if any, escrow agent fees, 

if any, CUSIP costs, and any rating and bond insurance fees.  Bernardi Securities, Inc.’s 

underwriting fee will also be paid from a percentage of Bond proceeds, which is the combination 

of the par amount of the Bonds and premium, if applicable.  Based on this understanding, our fee 

shall not exceed 1.15%. 

 

The rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board require the Underwriter to inform you 

that compensation that is contingent on the closing of a transaction or the size of a transaction 

presents a conflict of interest.  While this form of compensation is customary in the municipal 

securities market, it may cause the Underwriter to recommend an offering that is unnecessary or 

to recommend the size of the proposed offering be larger than necessary. 

 

In recent years, Congress has enacted legislation seeking to reform financial markets in the wake 

of the 2008-2009 financial crisis.  One of the most prominent pieces of legislation is the Dodd-

Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act.  The implementation of Dodd-Frank 

has led to a series of regulatory changes governing municipal securities. 

 

The 2011 amendments to Rule G-23 of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) and 

2012 interpretative guidance under MSRB Rule G-17 require Bernardi Securities, Inc. to define 

its role at the earliest stages of our relationship with you for this issue. 



 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc. will only serve as an underwriter.  As an underwriter, we will be acting 

as a principal in a commercial, arms’ length transaction, and not as a municipal advisor, financial 

advisor, or fiduciary. At the Issuer’s request, Bernardi Securities, Inc. may provide incidental   

services, including advice as to the structure, timing, terms and other matters concerning the 

issuance of the Bonds.  Please note the Bernardi Securities, Inc. would be providing such 

services in its capacity as underwriter and not as a financial advisor to the Issuer. 

 

 As an underwriter, our purchase of the Bonds will be with a view to distribute the Bonds to 

investors.  It is important for you to understand that, in this role, Bernardi Securities, Inc. has 

financial and other interests that may differ from yours. 

 

MSRB Rule G-17 requires us to deal fairly at all times with both municipal issuers and investors.  

Our duty to purchase the Bonds from the Issuer at fair and reasonable prices is balanced with our 

duty to sell the Bonds to investors at fair and reasonable prices. 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc. will review the Issuer’s official statement for the Bonds in accordance 

with, and as part of, our responsibilities to investors under federal securities laws, as applied to 

the facts and circumstances of this transaction. 

 

As with any Bond issue, your obligation to pay principal and interest will be an obligation that 

will require you to make these payments no matter what budget constraints you encounter. 

Furthermore, to the extent that you agree in the Bond issue to rate covenants, additional bond 

tests or other financial covenants, these may constrain your ability to operate and to issue 

additional debt and, if you do not comply with these covenants, they can result in a failure to 

perform with respect to the Bond issue.  

 

If the Bonds are issued as tax-exempt or tax-advantaged obligations, this requires that you 

comply with various federal tax law requirements and restrictions relating to how you use and 

invest the proceeds of the Bonds, how you use any facilities constructed or improved with 

proceeds of the Bonds and other restrictions throughout the term of the Bonds. These 

requirements and restrictions may constrain how you operate the financed facilities and may 

preclude you from capitalizing on certain opportunities. Further, violation of these requirements 

and restrictions can result in a loss of the tax-exempt or tax-advantaged status of the Bonds, and 

may cause you to become liable to the Internal Revenue Service and to the owners of the Bonds. 

In addition, in the event of an audit of the Bonds by the IRS, obtaining an independent review of 

IRS positions with which you legitimately disagree is difficult and may not be practicable. 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc. is a full service securities firm and as such Bernardi Securities, Inc. and 

its affiliates may from time to time provide brokerage and other services and products to 

municipalities, other institutions, and individuals, including the Issuer, certain Issuer officials 

and employees, and potential purchasers of the Bonds.   If these services are rendered, Bernardi 

Securities, Inc. may receive customary compensation, however, such services are not related to 

the proposed offering of the Bonds. 

 

In the ordinary course of fixed income trading business, Bernardi Securities, Inc. may purchase, 

sell, or hold a broad array of investments and may actively trade securities and other financial 

instruments, including the Bonds and other municipal bonds, for its own account and for the 

accounts of customers, including its employees and their family members, where Bernardi 

Securities, Inc. may receive a mark-up or mark-down.  Such investments and trading activities 

may involve or relate to the offering or other assets, securities and/or instruments of the Issuer 

and/or persons and entities with relationships with the Issuer. 

 



Bernardi Securities, Inc. has not identified any additional potential or actual material conflicts 
that require disclosure to you. If potential or actual conflicts arise in the future, we will provide 
you with supplemental disclosures about them. 

The designation of Bernardi Securities, Inc. as underwriter applies solely to this issue. We 
encourage you to consult with your own legal, accounting, tax, financial and other advisors, as 
applicable, to the extent you deem appropriate. 

Accompanying this letter is a risk disclosure document describing financial characteristics and 
security structures of fixed rate municipal bonds as wells as a general description of certain 
financial risks pursuant to MSRB Rule 0-17. 

Ifthere is any aspect of the foregoing disclosures that requires further clarification, please do not 
hesitate to contact us. We understand that you have the authority to bind the Issuer by contract 
with us, and that you are not a party to any conflict of interest relating to the proposed Bond 
offering. 

The Issuer understands the primary contacts for this process will be Robert P. Vail and .John E. 
Balzano. 

BERNARDI SECURITIES, INC, 

/?t;ffUi 
Robert P. Vail 
Senior VP/ Manag' 19 Director 

ACCEPTED BY: 

By: Mr. Daniel A. MacOillis 
Its: Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Its: 
-------------------------

The above proposal accepted this date of ___________ , __ , by the action of the Mayor of 
the Village of Round Lake, Lake County, Illinois. 



 

 

Village of Round Lake, Lake County, Illinois 

Special Service Area Number One, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

Special Service Area Number Three, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

Special Service Area Number Four, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

August 15, 2016 

RISK DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO MSRB RULE G-17 

FIXED RATE BONDS  

(THAT ARE NOT “COMPLEX MUNICIPAL SECURITIES FINANCINGS”) 

The following is a general description of the financial characteristics and security 

structures of fixed rate municipal bonds (“Fixed Rate Bonds”), as well as a general description 

of certain financial risks that are known to us and reasonably foreseeable at this time and that 

you should consider before deciding whether to issue Fixed Rate Bonds.  If you have any 

questions or concerns about these disclosures, please make those questions or concerns known 

immediately to us.  In addition, you should consult with your financial and/or municipal, legal, 

accounting, tax and other advisors, as applicable, to the extent you deem appropriate.   

FINANCIAL CHARACTERISTICS 

Maturity and Interest.  Fixed Rate Bonds are interest-bearing debt securities issued by 

state and local governments, political subdivisions and agencies and authorities.  Maturity dates 

for Fixed Rate Bonds are fixed at the time of issuance and may include serial maturities 

(specified principal amounts are payable on the same date in each year until final maturity) or 

one or more term maturities (specified principal amounts are payable on each term maturity date) 

or a combination of serial and term maturities.  The final maturity date typically will range 

between 10 and 30 years from the date of issuance.  Interest on the Fixed Rate Bonds typically is 

paid semiannually at a stated fixed rate or rates for each maturity date. 

Redemption.  Fixed Rate Bonds may be subject to optional redemption, which allows 

you, at your option, to redeem some or all of the bonds on a date prior to scheduled maturity, 

such as in connection with the issuance of refunding bonds to take advantage of lower interest 

rates.  Fixed Rate Bonds will be subject to optional redemption only after the passage of a 

specified period of time, often approximately ten years from the date of issuance, and upon 

payment of the redemption price set forth in the bonds, which may include a redemption 

premium.  You will be required to send out a notice of optional redemption to the holders of the 



-2- 

bonds, usually not less than 30 days prior to the redemption date.  Fixed Rate Bonds with term 

maturity dates also may be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption, which requires you to 

redeem specified principal amounts of the bonds annually in advance of the term maturity date.  

The mandatory sinking fund redemption price is 100% of the principal amount of the bonds to be 

redeemed. 

SECURITY 

Payment of principal of and interest on a municipal security, including Fixed Rate Bonds, 

may be backed by various types of pledges and forms of security, some of which are described 

below.  The description below regarding “Security” is only a brief summary of certain possible 

security provisions for the bonds and is not intended as legal advice.  You should consult with 

your bond counsel for further information regarding the security for the bonds. 

General Obligation Bonds.  “General obligation bonds” are debt securities to which your 

full faith and credit is pledged to pay principal and interest.  If you have taxing power, generally 

you will pledge to use your ad valorem (property) taxing power to pay principal and interest.  All 

taxable property in the taxing body is subject to the levy of taxes to pay the same without 

limitation as to rate or amount.  The term “limited” tax is used when a limit exists as to the 

amount of the tax (see below). 

General obligation bonds constitute a debt and, depending on applicable state law, may 

require that you obtain approval by voters prior to issuance.  In the event of default in required 

payments of interest or principal, the holders of general obligation bonds have certain rights 

under state law to compel you to impose a tax levy. 

Limited Bonds.  Taxing bodies, subject to the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law of 

the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Extension Limitation Law”), can issue limited bonds.  

Limited bonds are issued in lieu of general obligation bonds that otherwise have been authorized 

by applicable law.  They are payable from a separate property tax levy that is unlimited as to 

rate, but the amount of taxes that will be extended to pay the bonds is limited by the Extension 

Limitation Law.  Limited bonds are payable from your debt service extension base (the “Base”), 

which is an amount equal to that portion of the extension for the applicable levy year for the 

payment of non-referendum bonds (other than alternate bonds or refunding bonds issued to 

refund bonds initially issued pursuant to referendum), increased each year, beginning with the 

2009 levy year, by the lesser of 5% or the percentage in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban 

Consumers (as defined in the Extension Limitation Law) during the 12-month calendar year 

preceding the levy year.  The Limitation Law further provides that the annual amount of taxes to 

be extended to pay the limited bonds and all other limited bonds heretofore and hereafter issued 

by you shall not exceed the Base less the amount extended to pay certain other non-referendum 

bonds heretofore and hereafter issued by you and bonds issued to refund such bonds. 

Limited bonds constitute a debt.  In the event of default in required payments of interest 

or principal, the holders of limited bonds have certain rights under state law to compel you to 

impose a tax levy (limited as set forth in the previous paragraph). 



-3- 

Alternate Bonds.  Section 15 of the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of 

Illinois, as amended (the “Debt Reform Act”), permits you to issue alternate or 

“double-barrelled” bonds.  Alternate bonds are general obligation bonds payable from enterprise 

revenues or from a revenue source, or both, with your general obligation acting as backup 

security for the bonds.  Once issued, and until paid or defeased, alternate bonds are a general 

obligation, for the payment of which you pledge your full faith and credit.  Such bonds are 

payable from the levy of ad valorem property taxes upon all taxable property in your taxing body 

without limitation as to rate or amount.  The intent of the Debt Reform Act is for the enterprise 

revenues or the revenue source to be sufficient to pay the debt service on the alternate bonds so 

that taxes need not be levied, or, if levied, need not be extended, for such payment. 

The Debt Reform Act prescribes several conditions that must be met before alternate 

bonds may be issued.  First, alternate bonds must be issued for a lawful corporate purpose.  If 

issued in lieu of revenue bonds (as described below), then the revenue bonds must have been 

authorized under applicable law (including satisfying any backdoor referendum requirements) 

and the alternate bonds must be issued for the purpose for which the revenue bonds were 

authorized.  If issued payable from a revenue source limited in its purposes or applications, then 

the alternate bonds must be issued only for such limited purposes or applications. 

Second, alternate bonds are subject to a backdoor referendum.  The issuance of alternate 

bonds must be submitted to referendum if, within 30 days after publication of the authorizing 

ordinance and notice of intent to issue the alternate bonds, a petition is filed.  The petition must 

be signed by the greater of (i) 7.5% of your registered voters or (ii) the lesser of 200 of the 

registered voters or 15% of the registered voters, asking that the issuance of the alternate bonds 

be submitted to referendum.  Backdoor referendum proceedings for revenue bonds and for 

alternate bonds to be issued in lieu of revenue bonds may be conducted at the same time. 

 

Notwithstanding the previous paragraph, in governmental units with fewer than 500,000 

inhabitants that propose to issue alternate bonds payable solely from enterprise revenues, except 

for alternate bonds that finance or refinance projects concerning public utilities, public streets 

and roads or public safety facilities and related infrastructure and equipment, if no petition is 

filed within 45 days of publication of the authorizing ordinance and notice, the alternate bonds 

may be issued. For purposes of this paragraph, the required number of petitioners for a 

governmental unit with more than 4,000 registered voters is the lesser of (i) 5% of the registered 

voters or (ii) 5,000 registered voters and the required number of petitioners for a governmental 

unit with 4,000 or fewer registered voters is the lesser of (i) 15% of the registered voters or (ii) 

200 registered voters. 

Third, you must demonstrate that the enterprise revenues are, or that the revenue source 

is, sufficient to meet the requirements of the Debt Reform Act.  If enterprise revenues are 

pledged as security for the alternate bonds, you must demonstrate that such revenues are 

sufficient in each year to pay all of the following: 

(a) costs of operation and maintenance of the utility or enterprise, excluding 

depreciation; 



-4- 

(b) debt service on all outstanding revenue bonds payable from such enterprise 

revenues; 

(c) all amounts required to meet any fund or account requirements with respect to 

such outstanding revenue bonds; 

(d)  other contractual or tort liability obligations, if any, payable from such enterprise 

revenues; and 

(e)  in each year, an amount not less than 1.25 times debt service on all: 

(i) outstanding alternate bonds payable from such enterprise revenues; and 

(ii) the alternate bonds proposed to be issued. 

If one or more revenue sources are pledged as security for the alternate bonds, you must 

demonstrate that such revenue sources are sufficient in each year to provide not less than 1.25 

times (1.10 times if the revenue source is a government revenue source) debt service on all 

outstanding alternate bonds payable from such revenue source and on the alternate bonds 

proposed to be issued.  You need not meet the test described in this paragraph for the amount of 

debt service set aside at closing from bond proceeds or other moneys. 

 

The determination of the sufficiency of enterprise revenues or revenue source or sources, 

as applicable, must be supported by reference to the most recent audit of the governmental unit, 

which must be for a fiscal year ending not earlier than 18 months previous to the time of issuance 

of the alternate bonds.  If such audit does not adequately show such enterprise revenues or 

revenue source, as applicable, or if such enterprise revenues or revenue source, as applicable, are 

shown to be insufficient, then the determination of sufficiency must be supported by the report of 

an independent accountant or feasibility analyst, the latter having a national reputation for 

expertise in such matters, who is not otherwise involved in the project being financed or 

refinanced with the proceeds of the alternate bonds, demonstrating the sufficiency of such 

revenues and explaining, if appropriate, by what means the revenues will be greater than as 

shown in the audit. 

 

Alternate bonds may be issued to refund alternate bonds without meeting any of the 

conditions set forth above if the term of the refunding bonds is not longer than the term of the 

refunded bonds and that the debt service payable in any year on the refunding bonds does not 

exceed the debt service payable in such year on the refunded bonds. 

Alternate bonds are not regarded or included in any computation of indebtedness for the 

purpose of any statutory provision or limitation unless taxes, other than a designated revenue 

source, are extended to pay the bonds.  In the event taxes are extended, the amount of alternate 

bonds then outstanding counts against your debt limit until your audit shows that the alternate 

bonds have been paid from the pledged enterprise revenues or revenue source for a complete 

fiscal year. 



-5- 

In the event of default in required payments of interest or principal, the holders of 

alternate bonds have certain rights under state law to compel you to increase the pledged 

revenues or have the tax levy extended for such payment. 

Debt Certificates.  You may issue “debt certificates” to evidence your payment 

obligation under an installment contract or lease.  Your governing body may provide for the 

treasurer, comptroller, finance officer or other officer of the governing body charged with 

financial administration to act as counterparty to the installment contract or lease, as nominee-

seller or lessor.  The installment contract or lease is then executed by your authorized officer and 

is filed with and executed by the nominee-seller or lessor.  As contracts for the acquisition and 

construction of the project to be financed are executed (the “Work Contracts”), the governing 

body orders those Work Contracts to be filed with the nominee-seller or lessor.  The nominee-

seller or lessor identifies the Work Contracts to the particular installment contract or lease.  Such 

identification permits the payment of the Work Contracts from the proceeds of the debt 

certificates.   

Debt certificates are paid from your lawfully available funds.  You are expected to agree 

to annually budget/appropriate amounts to pay the principal of and interest on the debt 

certificates.  There is no separate levy available for the purpose of making such payments. 

Debt certificates constitute a debt.  In the event of default in required payments of interest 

or principal, the holders of the debt certificates cannot compel you to impose a tax levy, but you 

have promised the holders of the debt certificates that you will pay the debt certificates and they 

can proceed to file suit to enforce such promise. 

Special Service Area Bonds.  When special services are provided to a particular 

contiguous area within a municipality, in addition to the services generally provided throughout 

the municipality, a municipality may create a special service area.  The cost of the special 

services may be paid from taxes levied upon the taxable real property within the area, and such 

taxes may be levied in the special service area at a rate or amount sufficient to produce revenues 

required to provide the special services. 

Prior to the first levy of taxes in the special service area and prior to or within 60 days 

after the adoption of the ordinance proposing the establishment of the special service area, you 

are required to hold a public hearing and to publish and mail notice of such hearing.  At the 

public hearing, any interested person may file written objections or give oral statements with 

respect to the establishment of the special service area and the levy of taxes therein.  As a result 

of the hearing, you may delete areas from the special service area as long as the remaining area is 

contiguous.  After the hearing, an ordinance establishing the special service area must be timely 

filed with the county recorder and the county clerk. 

Bonds secured by the full faith and credit of the special service area territory may be 

issued for the purpose of providing special services.  Such bonds are paid from the levy of taxes 

unlimited as to rate or amount against the taxable real property in the special service area.  The 

county clerk will annually extend taxes against all of the taxable real property in the area in 



-6- 

amounts sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the bonds.  Such bonds are exempt from 

the Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as amended. 

Prior to the issuance of special service area bonds, you must give published and mailed 

notice and hold a hearing at which any interested person may file written objections, or be heard 

orally, with respect to the issuance of the bonds.  The questions of the creation of the special 

service area, the levy of a tax on such area and the issuance of special service area bonds may all 

be considered at the same hearing. 

The creation of the special service area, the levy of a tax within the area and the issuance 

of bonds for the provision of special services to the area are subject to a petition process.  If, 

within 60 days after the public hearing, a petition signed by not less than 51% of the electors 

residing within the special service area and 51% of the owners of record of land located within 

the special service area is filed with the municipal clerk objecting to the creation of the special 

service area, the levy of a tax or the issuance of bonds, then the area may not be created, the tax 

may not be levied and the bonds may not be issued.  If such a petition is filed, the subject matter 

of the petition may not be proposed relative to any of the signatories within the next two years. 

Special service area bonds do not constitute an indebtedness of the municipality, and no 

exercise of your taxing power may be compelled on behalf of the special service area 

bondholders other than the ad valorem property taxes to be extended on the taxable real property 

in the special service area. 

Revenue Bonds.  “Revenue bonds” are debt securities that are payable only from a 

specific source or sources of revenues.  Revenue bonds are not a pledge of your full faith and 

credit and you are obligated to pay principal and interest on your revenue bonds only from the 

revenue source(s) specifically pledged to the bonds.  Revenue bonds do not permit the 

bondholders to compel you to impose a tax levy for payment of debt service.  Pledged revenues 

may be derived from operation of the financed project or system, grants or excise or other 

specified taxes.  Generally, subject to state law or local charter requirements, you are not 

required to obtain voter approval prior to issuance of revenue bonds.  Revenue bonds may, 

however, be subject to a backdoor referendum.  If the specified source(s) of revenue become 

inadequate, a default in payment of principal or interest may occur.  Various types of pledges of 

revenue may be used to secure interest and principal payments on revenue bonds.  The nature of 

these pledges may differ widely based on state law, the type of issuer, the type of revenue stream 

and other factors. 

Some revenue bonds, referred to as conduit revenue bonds, may be issued by a 

governmental issuer acting as conduit for the benefit of a private sector entity or a 501(c)(3) 

organization (the obligor).  Conduit revenue bonds commonly are issued for not-for-profit 

hospitals, educational institutions, single and multi-family housing, airports, industrial or 

economic development projects, and student loan programs, among other obligors.  Principal and 

interest on conduit revenue bonds normally are paid exclusively from revenues pledged by the 

obligor.  Unless otherwise specified under the terms of the bonds, you are not required to make 

payments of principal or interest if the obligor defaults. 



-7- 

Tax Increment Financing. Tax increment financing provides a means for municipalities, 

after the approval of a “redevelopment plan and project,” to redevelop blighted, conservation or 

industrial park conservation areas. The Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act of the 

State of Illinois, as amended, allows incremental property taxes to be used to pay certain 

redevelopment project costs and to pay debt service with respect to tax increment bonds issued to 

pay redevelopment project costs.  The municipality is authorized to issue tax increment bonds 

payable from, and secured by, incremental property tax revenues expected to be generated in the 

redevelopment project area.  Incremental property tax revenues are derived from the increase in 

the current equalized assessed valuation of the real property within the redevelopment project 

area over and above the certified initial equalized assessed valuation for such redevelopment 

project area. 

Before adopting the necessary ordinances to designate a redevelopment project area, a 

municipality must hold a public hearing and convene a joint review board to consider the 

proposal.  At the public hearing, any interested person or taxing district may file written 

objections and may give oral statements with respect to the proposed financing.  After the 

municipality has considered all comments made by the public and the joint review board, it may 

adopt the necessary ordinances to designate a redevelopment project area. 

Tax increment bonds may be secured by the full faith and credit of the municipality.  The 

issuance of general obligation tax increment bonds is subject to a “backdoor,” rather than a 

direct, referendum.  Once a municipality has authorized the issuance of tax increment obligations 

secured by its full faith and credit, the ordinance authorizing the issuance must be published in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the municipality.  In response, voters may petition to request 

that the question of issuing obligations using the full faith and credit of the municipality as 

security to pay for redevelopment project costs be submitted to the electors of the municipality.  

If, within 30 days after the publication, 10% of the registered voters of the municipality sign such 

a petition, the question of whether to issue tax increment bonds secured by the municipality’s full 

faith and credit must be approved by the voters pursuant to referendum.  Such bonds are not 

exempt from the Extension Limitation Law unless first approved at referendum. 

Tax increment revenues may also be treated as a “revenue source” and be pledged to the 

payment of alternate bonds under Section 15 of the Debt Reform Act. 

FINANCIAL RISK CONSIDERATIONS 

Certain risks may arise in connection with your issuance of Fixed Rate Bonds, including 

some or all of the following (generally, the obligor, rather than you, will bear these risks for 

conduit revenue bonds): 

Issuer Default Risk.  You may be in default if the funds pledged to secure your 

bonds are not sufficient to pay debt service on the bonds when due.  The consequences of 

a default may be serious for you and, depending on applicable state law and the terms of 

the authorizing documents, the holders of the bonds, the trustee and any credit support 

provider may be able to exercise a range of available remedies against you.  For example, 

if the bonds are secured by a general obligation pledge, you may be ordered by a court to 



-8- 

raise taxes.  Other budgetary adjustments also may be necessary to enable you to provide 

sufficient funds to pay debt service on the bonds.  If the bonds are revenue bonds or 

alternate bonds, you may be required to take steps to increase the available revenues that 

are pledged as security for the bonds.  A default may negatively impact your credit 

ratings and may effectively limit your ability to publicly offer bonds or other securities at 

market interest rate levels.  Further, if you are unable to provide sufficient funds to 

remedy the default, subject to applicable state law and the terms of the authorizing 

documents, you may find it necessary to consider available alternatives under state law, 

including (for some issuers) state-mandated receivership or bankruptcy.  A default also 

may occur if you are unable to comply with covenants or other provisions agreed to in 

connection with the issuance of the bonds. 

This description is only a brief summary of issues relating to defaults and is not 

intended as legal advice.  You should consult with your bond counsel for further 

information regarding defaults and remedies. 

Redemption Risk.  Your ability to redeem the bonds prior to maturity may be 

limited, depending on the terms of any optional redemption provisions.  In the event that 

interest rates decline, you may be unable to take advantage of the lower interest rates to 

reduce debt service. 

Refinancing Risk.  If your financing plan contemplates refinancing some or all of 

the bonds at maturity (for example, if you have term maturities or if you choose a shorter 

final maturity than might otherwise be permitted under the applicable federal tax rules), 

market conditions or changes in law may limit or prevent you from refinancing those 

bonds when required.  Further, limitations in the federal tax rules on advance refunding 

of bonds (an advance refunding of bonds occurs when tax-exempt bonds are refunded 

more than 90 days prior to the date on which those bonds may be retired) may restrict 

your ability to refund the bonds to take advantage of lower interest rates. 

Reinvestment Risk.  You may have proceeds of the bonds to invest prior to the 

time that you are able to spend those proceeds for the authorized purpose.  Depending on 

market conditions, you may not be able to invest those proceeds at or near the rate of 

interest that you are paying on the bonds, which is referred to as “negative arbitrage.” 

Tax Compliance Risk.  The issuance of tax-exempt bonds is subject to a number 

of requirements under the United States Internal Revenue Code, as enforced by the 

Internal Revenue Service (IRS).  You must take certain steps and make certain 

representations prior to the issuance of tax-exempt bonds.  You also must covenant to 

take certain additional actions after issuance of the tax-exempt bonds.  A breach of your 

representations or your failure to comply with certain tax-related covenants may cause 

the interest on the bonds to become taxable retroactively to the date of issuance of the 

bonds, which may result in an increase in the interest rate that you pay on the bonds or 

the mandatory redemption of the bonds.  The IRS also may audit you or your bonds, in 

some cases on a random basis and in other cases targeted to specific types of bond issues 

or tax concerns.  If the bonds are declared taxable, or if you are subject to audit, the 



-9- 

market price of your bonds may be adversely affected.  Further, your ability to issue other 

tax-exempt bonds also may be limited. 

This description of tax compliance risks is not intended as legal advice and you 

should consult with your bond counsel regarding tax implications of issuing the bonds. 

 

Received and read by: 

 

________________________________ 

Signature 

 

Mr. Daniel A. MacGillis                      _ 

Name 

 

Mayor                                                   _ 

Title 

 

________________________________ 

Date 

 

 



 

 

 

 

As of July 20, 2016 

 

 

Special Tax Refunding Bonds

Round Lake SSA No. 1, 3 & 4

Estimated Costs of Issuance

$10,795,000 $3,235,000 $4,575,000

SSA No. 1 SSA No. 3 SSA No. 4

Estimated Cost: Amount Amount Amount Total:

Bond Counsel 35,000                         17,500             17,500            70,000            

Disclosure Counsel 25,000                         10,000             10,000            45,000            

Underwriter's Counsel 5,000                            5,000               5,000              15,000            

Trustee Fee (Origination and 1st Year) 9,500                            9,500               9,500              28,500            

Rating Agency 8,000                            5,000               5,000              18,000            

Special Tax Administrator 12,000                         6,000               6,000              24,000            

CUSIP and DTC Fees 1,350                            1,350               1,350              4,050              

   Total: 95,850                         54,350             54,350            204,550         

   Prior 2007 Refunding Costs: 299,713                       76,418             129,158          505,290         

Estimated Bond Insurance Cost:

BAM Insurance or AGM (150 of total D/S): 235,921                       70,736             100,021          406,678         

  Prior 2007 Refunding Insurance Costs: 294,986                       109,050           129,191          533,227         

Underwriting Fee:

Underwriting Fee Estimate (1.15%) 124,143                       37,203             52,613            213,958         

  Prior 2007 Refunding UW Fees: 130,929                       41,060             58,212            230,201         

Total Estimated Costs of Issuance (2016) 455,914                       162,289           206,984          825,186         

Prior Estimated Costs of Issuance (2007) 725,628                       226,528           316,561          1,268,718      

   Total Cost of Issuance Savings: 269,714                       64,240             109,578          443,532          
 

 

 

 

 

  



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 

TITLE: CAMBRIDGE LIFT STATION AND FORCE MAIN 

REPLACEMENT 
Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 

Executive Summary 

 

Staff recommends completing the Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement as 

designed by Baxter & Woodman.  This project will consist of the installation of a new lift station 

on Long Lake Drive to service the Cambridge Courts area and a new force main replacement 

along the south side of Long Lake Drive to connect to the County transmission main. 

 

The project is currently out to bid and the bid results will be brought to the next Village Board 

meeting.  The Engineer’s Estimate of Probable Cost is $400,000 and the budgeted amount is 

$425,000.  Some additional costs will be incurred for the SCADA connections which will be 

completed after the lift station is installed. 

 

Plans and specifications are available at Public Works for review. 

Recommended Action 

 

Move the Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement to the next Regular Agenda for 

approval to award the contract pending the bid outcome. 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):08/01/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works 

 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 

explanation of what account(s) the overage will 

be charged to will be provided in the Executive 

Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure

Other Items $2,518,581.00

Item Requested $425,000.00 -

YTD Actual $5,600.00

Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-81-88101 $2,943,581.00 $5,600.00

Under

Over

Request is over/under budget:

$2,937,981.00

-

 
 
 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: CAMBRIDGE LIFT STATION AND FORCE MAIN 
REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff recommends accepting a work order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to provide construction 
services for the Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement project.  This project will 
consist of the installation of a new lift station on Long Lake Drive to service the Cambridge 
Courts area and a new force main replacement along the south side of Long Lake Drive to 
connect to the County transmission main. 
 
Baxter & Woodman has completed the preliminary design and the final design of this project so 
they are very familiar with the plans and specifications.  Baxter & Woodman has completed work 
for the Village in the past with satisfactory results and they are familiar with Village staff and 
expectations.   
 
Additional scope of services are described in the attached work order. 

Recommended Action 
 
Approve a work order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to provide construction services for the 
Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement project. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):08/01/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $2,903,581.00

Item Requested $40,000.00 $38,400.00
YTD Actual $5,600.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-81-88101 $2,943,581.00 $44,000.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$2,899,581.00

-

 
 
 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS 
CAMBRIDGE LIFT STATION AND FORCE MAIN REPLACEMENT 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES 
WORK ORDER 

 

 
ENGINEERS’ PROJECT NO. 150509.60       

 
Project Description:   
 
The Project consists of construction engineering for replacement of the existing Cambridge Lift Station 
and force main on Long Lake Road. 
 
 
Engineering Services: 
 
The general provisions of this contract are enumerated in the Village Engineering Services Agreement 
between the Village and Engineers dated March, 18, 1998.  The scope of services for this Project is listed 
in Attachment A of this Work Order. 

 
Compensation:   
 
Compensation for the services to be provided under this Work Order will be in accordance with the 
Village Engineering Services Agreement dated March 18, 1998.  The Engineers’ fee for items as 
described will not exceed $38,400 without prior written approval of the Village. 
 

 
Submitted by:  Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 
 
 
By: _____________________________________________ 
 Louis D. Haussmann, PE, PTOE 
Title: Vice President/COO 
 
Date: July 28, 2016______________________________ 

 

 
Approved:  Village of Round Lake, Illinois 
 
 
By: ____________________________________________ 
 Daniel A. MacGillis 
Title: Mayor  
 
Date: ____________________________________________ 

 

 
Additional Comments and Conditions:   None 



Village of Round Lake, Illinois                                                                                  Attachment A 
Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement                                                                      Page 1 of 2 
Construction Engineering Services 
Work Order 150509.60 

 

   

 

Project Description 
 
The Project includes replacement of the Cambridge Lift Station on Long Lake Road, including a new wet 
well and valve vault; 7.5 HP duplex submersible pumps; submersible level transducer; pump control 
panel installed above grade; and a new on site standby emergency engine generator.  The force main 
replacement will consist of 1,200 lineal feet of 4-inch force main.     
 
Scope of Services 
 
The following scope of services details the anticipated tasks necessary to successfully complete this 
Project. 
 
1. Act as the Village’s representative with duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority as 

assigned in the construction contract documents. 
 
2. CS100 - PROJECT INITIATION 

 Attend and prepare minutes for the preconstruction conference, and review the Contractor’s 
proposed construction schedule and list of subcontractors. 

 Prepare Award Letter, Agreement, Contract Documents, Performance/ Payment Bonds, and 
Notice to Proceed.  Review Contractor insurance documents. 

 
3. CS105 - CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 

 Check, review, and approve shop drawings, manufacturer’s literature, samples, and other 
submittals by the Contractor, but only for compliance with the drawings and specifications 
as to quality of materials and performance of equipment.  Such review shall not be construed 
as relieving the Contractor of the responsibility to meet requirements of the construction 
contract documents.   

 Review construction record drawings for completeness prior to submission to CADD. 
 Prepare construction contract change orders and work directives when authorized by the 

Village. 
 Review the Contractor’s requests for payments as construction work progresses, and advise 

the Village of amounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the 
construction contract documents. 

 Research and prepare written response by Engineers to requests for information from the 
Village and Contractor. 

 Visit site as needed by project manager or other office staff. 
 

4. CS110 - FIELD OBSERVATION 
 Engineer will provide Resident Project Representatives at the construction site on a periodic 

part-time basis from the Engineers’ office of not more than eight (8) hours per regular 
weekday (for up to 180 hours) not including legal holidays, as deemed necessary by the 
Engineers, to assist the Contractor with interpretation of the Drawings and Specifications, to 
observe in general if the Contractor’s work is in conformity with the Final Design Documents, 
and to monitor the Contractor’s progress as related to the Construction Contract date of 
completion.  The construction Contractor is a separate company from the Engineers.  The 



Village of Round Lake, Illinois                                                                                  Attachment A 
Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement                                                                      Page 2 of 2 
Construction Engineering Services 
Work Order 150509.60 

 

   

 

Village understands and acknowledges that the Engineers are not responsible for the 
Contractor’s construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, time of 
performance, compliance with Laws and Regulations, or safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the Project, and the Engineers do not guarantee the performance of the 
Contractor and are not responsible for the Contractor’s failure to execute the work in 
accordance with the construction contract documents. 

 Provide the necessary base lines, benchmarks, and reference points to enable the Contractor 
to perform construction layout. 

 Keep a daily record of the Contractor’s work on those days that the Engineers are at the 
construction site including notations on the nature and cost of any extra work, and provide 
weekly reports to the Village of the construction progress and workable days towards the 
Contractor’s time for completion. 

 
5. CS120 - SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION OF PROJECT 

 Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the Project is 
substantially complete.  Prepare written punch lists during substantial completion 
inspections. 

 Prepare Certificate of Substantial Completion. 
 

6. CS130 - COMPLETION OF PROJECT 
 Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the Project is 

complete.  Prepare written punch lists during final completion inspections. 
 Review the Contractor’s written guarantees and issue a Notice of Acceptability for the Project 

by the Village. 
 Review the Contractor’s requests for final payment, and advise the Village of the amounts due 

and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the construction contract 
documents. 

 Prepare construction record drawings which show field measured dimensions of the 
completed work which the Engineers consider significant and provide the Village with one 
set of reproducible record drawings within ninety (90) days of the Project completion. 

 Update Village’s GIS with new information and provide the Village with electronic copy of the 
Record Drawings. 
 

7. CS140 - PROJECT CLOSEOUT 
 Provide construction-related engineering services including, but not limited to, General 

Construction Administration and Resident Project Representative Services. 
 
I:\Burlington\ROULK\150509-Cambridge Lift Station\Contract\150509.60 Work Order.docx 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: GENERATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff is recommending a three year contract with Steiner Power Systems to conduct preventative 
maintenance on Village owned generators.  The list of generators to be serviced is attached.  
Three quotes were received: 
 
Dreislker Electric Motors, Inc.  $19,653.00 
Steiner Power Systems      $25,120.00 
Patten Cat                           $28,551.00 
 
Steiner Power Systems was not the lowest quote but they have contracted with the Village for 
these services for the last two years and staff has been very pleased with their work.  Given the 
critical function of the backup generators, staff feels it is important to work with a veteran 
company with a proven track record in lieu of the lowest quote. 
 
Combined with the previous maintenance completed in the spring, this work will be $354.60 over 
budget.   
 

Recommended Action 
 
Approve a contract with Steiner Power Systems to conduct preventative maintenance on Village 
owned generators for FY 2017-2019.   
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):08/01/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No        N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $36,434.00

Item Requested $7,500.00 $5,010.00
YTD Actual $9,411.52
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-79-77903 $43,934.00 $14,421.52

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$29,512.48

-

 
 
 































 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: POLICE LAW INSTITUTE INVOICE Agenda I tem No.  C.O.T.W. 

 
Executive Summary: 

 
 
Attached is the Police Law Institute invoice #13122 in the amount of $3,456.00 which is the annual membership fee 
for the period of September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017.  
 
The Police Law Institute in an Internet-based legal updates training system for sworn employees of the Police 
Department. Subscription to the Police Law Institute includes the following: 
 

• The Monthly Legal Update & Review™ 
• Convenience of training from anywhere, 24 hours a day 
• Certification of competency – exams scored by the Police Law Institute 
• Individual officer result tracking – Management Report detailing each officer’s 

training and competency 
• Permanent Annual Lesson Completion reports for each officer 
• Individual certificates upon completion of 12 training units 
• Training that covers the high-risk legal subject areas, including: Legal Use of Force; Legal Contacts, 

Investigatory Stops, and Arrests; Legal Searches and Seizures; and Legal Interrogation. 
 
The annual cost is $128 per sworn member. Based on 27 sworn members, the annual fee is $3,456.00.  
 

 

 Recommended Action: 
Staff recommends continued participation and payment of the invoice.  

 
Committee: Police Meeting Date: August 1, 2016 

 
Lead Department: Police  
 

Presenter: Michael Gillette 
 
Item Budgeted: 

 
 

 Yes  No  N/A Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:
01-40-75-77511 $13,279.00 $3,456.00

YTD Actual

Encumbered $0.00

Request 3, 456.00

Total: $13,279.00 $3,456.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:

-
$9,823.00

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 



 
 

Resolution 2016-R-___ 
 

A Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police  
Department’s Participation in the Police Law Institute Training Program and Payment of the Police Law 

Institute Invoice 
 

WHEREAS, the Police Law Institute in a training provider used by the Village of Round Lake Police 

Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Round Lake Police Department has participated in Police Law Institute Training for many 

years, during which time the Round Lake Police Department has benefited from the training provided through the 

Police Law Institute; and 

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees find that participation in the Police Law Institute 

training program is fiscally prudent and in the interest of public health, safety and welfare; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Round Lake as follows: 

1. Participation in the Police Law Institute Training Program is hereby authorized. 

2. The Invoice # 13122 for $3,456.00 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved.   

3. The Mayor, the Chief of Police, or his designee, is authorized to perform such other actions required to 

carry out the Village’s participation in the Police Law Institute training program and to otherwise implement this 

resolution. 

 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 





V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\08-01-

16\08.01.16 Authorized IMRF Agent.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 

TITLE: IMRF AUTHORIZED AGENT Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 

Executive Summary: 

 

The Village Board has the authority to designate an authorized agent as the Village’s official 

representative for the purposes of conducting business with the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. 

Therefore, the Village Administrator recommends that Brandy Schroff, Human Resources Manager be 

designated as the authorized IMRF agent for the Village of Round Lake. . 

 

Attached is 

 A resolution for the appointment 

 IMRF Form 2.20: Notice of Appointment of Authorized Agent 

 IMRF Authorized Agent Responsibilities 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Action: 

 

Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Appointment of Brandy Schroff as the Illinois Municipal Retirement 

Fund Authorized Agent for the Village of Round Lake 
 

Committee: - Meeting Date: August 1, 2016 

  
Lead Department:  Administration 

 

Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 
 

Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 

explanation of what account(s) the overage will 

be charged to will be provided in the Executive 

Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure

xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested

Y-T-D Actual

Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under

Over -

-

Request is over/under budget:

 

 
 



1 
 

 
Resolution 2016-R-XX 

 
 

A Resolution Authorizing the Appointment of Brandy Schroff as the Illinois Municipal 
Retirement Fund Authorized Agent for the Village of Round Lake  

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Round Lake has the authority to designate an 

authorized agent as the Village’s official representative for the purposes of conducting business with the 

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF); and  

WHEREAS, the Village Administrator recommends that Brand Schroff, Human Resources 

Manager, be designated as authorized agent for the Village of Round Lake for IMRF. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Round Lake as follows: 

Section One:   That Brandy Schroff be designated to act as the authorized agent on behalf of the 

Village of Round Lake in all matters affecting the administration of the IMRF. 

Section Two:  That such powers and duties of Brandy Schroff, as the authorized agent, shall 

include: a) the filing of petitions for nominations of an Executive Trustee of IMRF; and b) the authority to 

cast a ballot for the election of an Elective Trustee of IMRF. 

Section Three: That any and all previous designations are hereby revoked by this resolution.  

Section Four:    That the foregoing recitals are hereby found as fact and made a part hereof. 

Section Five:   That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval as required by law.  

 

 

 

 



2 
 

 

APPROVED: 

       
Donald Newby, Village President Pro-Tem 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

 
 
 
PASSED:  
  
APPROVED:    
 
AYES:       
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 
 



NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORIZED AGENT
IMRF Form 2.20 (Rev. 10/2014) 

IMRF
2211 York Road   Suite 500   Oak Brook, IL 60523-2337     

Employer Only Phone: 1-800-728-7971   Member Services Representatives 1-800-ASK-IMRF (1-800-275-4673)   Fax (630) 706-4289       
www.imrf.orgIMRF Form 2.20 (Rev. 10/2014)

INSTRUCTIONS
• The governing body of an IMRF employer (including townships) can appoint any qualified party as the employer’s IMRF  

Authorized Agent.

• The governing body makes the appointment by adopting a resolution.  

• The clerk or secretary of the governing body must certify the appointment (see Certification below).

• Mail the completed form to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund.

• A copy of the completed form should be retained by the employer.

• The new Authorized Agent will need to register for a new User ID on IMRF Employer Access.

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
All correspondence and communications with the Authorized Agent are to be addressed as follows:
NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

BUSINESS ADDRESS

CITY STATE AND ZIP + 4

DAYTIME TELEPHONE NO. (with Area Code)     ALTERNATE TELEPHONE NUMBER (with Area Code)

FAX NO. (with Area Code)      EMAIL ADDRESS

EMPLOYER NAME                       EMPLOYER IMRF I.D. NUMBER

AUTHORIZED AGENT’S  SALUTATION        LAST NAME   FIRST NAME  MIDDLE INITIAL      JR., SR., II, ETC.

Powers and duties delegated to Authorized Agent pursuant to Sec. 7-135 of Illinois Pension Code by governing body (P.A. 97-0328 
removed the requirement that the Authorized Agent be a participant in IMRF to file a petition or cast a ballot):

 To file Petition for Nominations of an Executive Trustee of IMRF o Yes      o No

 To cast a Ballot for Election of an Executive Trustee of IMRF o Yes      o No

_____________________________________________________________  _________________________________
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT NAMED ABOVE      DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

X

TYPE OF GOVERNING  BODY

DATE APPOINTMENT MADE (MM/DD/YYYY)     EFFECTIVE DATE OF APPOINTMENT (MM/DD/YYYY)   POSITION TITLE     
  

CERTIFICATION

I, _______________________________________________, do hereby certify that I am ___________________________________

of the ___________________________________________________________________________________________________

and the keeper of its books and records and the foregoing appointment and delegation were made by resolution duly adopted on the 
date indicated.

                                        SIGNATURE OF CLERK OR SECRETARY

NAME CLERK OR SECRETARY

NAME OF EMPLOYER

SEAL

o Dr.  o Mr.  o Mrs.  o Ms.

o Dr.  o Mr.  o Mrs.  o Ms.



Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund  Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2 

January 2016  Page 45 

  2 - Authorized Agent      

       Responsibilities 
 

 

AUTHORIZED AGENT RESPONSIBILITIES ............................................................................................................... 47 

2.00 INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................................................ 47 
2.10 NECESSITY FOR AN AUTHORIZED AGENT ................................................................................................................ 47 
2.20 QUALIFICATIONS OF AN AUTHORIZED AGENT ......................................................................................................... 47 
2.30 POWERS AND DUTIES OF AN AUTHORIZED AGENT ................................................................................................... 47 
2.31 POWERS AND DUTIES OF AN AUTHORIZED AGENT AS SPECIFIED BY THE ILLINOIS PENSION CODE ...................................... 48 
2.32 GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES EXPLAINED............................................................................................................ 48 
2.33 DELEGATED POWERS AND DUTIES ........................................................................................................................ 49 
2.35 AUTHORIZED AGENT TRAINING............................................................................................................................ 49 
2.40 APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORIZED AGENT ............................................................................................................ 50 
2.50 TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS ................................................................................................................................... 50 
2.60 WEB ASSISTANTS .............................................................................................................................................. 50 
2.70 DELIVERY OF COMMUNICATIONS ......................................................................................................................... 50 
2.80 IMRF FORMS .................................................................................................................................................. 51 
2.85 QUICK REFERENCE GUIDES ................................................................................................................................. 51 
2.90 SECURE EMPLOYER ACCESS AREA OF WWW.IMRF.ORG ............................................................................................ 51 

 

 Sample Forms 

Exhibits 
2A 2.20 Notice of Appointment of Authorized Agent 
2C 2.50 Forms / Publications Request 



Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 

Page 46  January 2016   

 

This page intentionally left blank. 



 January 2016  Page 47 

Authorized Agent Responsibilities 

2.00 Introduction 
This section of the manual explains the need for an Authorized Agent, defines the qualifications, powers, and duties 
of the position, and gives the procedures for appointment of an Authorized Agent.  

2.10 Necessity for an Authorized Agent 
The IMRF program is complex. It involves substantial cash outlays by units of government (IMRF employers) and 
precious rights to IMRF members. 

Its benefits as part of an effective personnel program may be lost—or even turned into a disadvantage—by weak or 
ineffective local administration. Therefore, a well-informed local official or employee is essential as the point of 
contact with IMRF. 

Specific reasons why an Authorized Agent is necessary: 

1. To centralize the local administration of IMRF in one person. 

2. To file payroll reports and member forms, pay contributions, file benefit applications for members and 
advise members and local governing bodies. 

3. To act as the agent of the governing body in IMRF matters. (An Authorized Agent is not an agent of 
IMRF.) 

2.20 Qualifications of an Authorized Agent 
The Authorized Agent should be a person with the necessary skills and authority to serve both the unit of 
government (the IMRF employer) and its IMRF members.  

It is recommended that the Authorized Agent be a member of IMRF. (A “member” refers to an employee working in 
an IMRF-qualified position as well as an employee receiving an IMRF pension and working in a position that does 
not qualify for IMRF participation or provides the employee the option of participating in IMRF, e.g., elected 
office.)   

All Authorized Agents, regardless of IMRF participation status, may submit a nominating petition and cast a ballot 
in an Executive Trustee election. The Authorized Agent’s governing body must still delegate such powers to the 
Authorized Agent on his or her notice of appointment (Form 2.20). The Authorized Agent does not need to be an 
officer in the unit of government, but preferably should be a full-time employee. 

The Authorized Agent should have the following qualifications: 

1. A close working knowledge of all personnel employed by the unit of government, including new and 
terminated employees. 

2. Access to personnel records, payrolls, and other employee compensation records. 

3. An adequate channel of communications with the local governing body or chief executive officer. 

4. Sufficient time to perform local administrative IMRF functions. 

2.30 Powers and Duties of an Authorized Agent 
The IMRF Act specifies the general powers and duties of an Authorized Agent, and the powers and duties which a 
governing body may by law delegate to its Authorized Agent. 

http://www.imrf.org/pubs/forms/form_series_2/form_220.pdf


Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 

Page 48  January 2016   

2.31 Powers and Duties of an Authorized Agent as Specified by the Illinois 
Pension Code 

 

The duties of an Authorized Agent as they appear in the Illinois Pension Code: (40 ILCS 5/7-135)  

Sec. 7-135. Authorized Agents 

a. Each participating municipality and participating instrumentality shall appoint an Authorized Agent who 
shall have the powers and duties set forth in this section.  

In absence of such appointment, the duties of the Authorized Agent shall devolve upon the clerk or 
secretary of the municipality or instrumentality and in the case of township school trustees upon the 
township school treasurer.  

b. The Authorized Agent shall have the following powers and duties: 

1. To certify to the fund whether or not a given person is authorized to participate in the fund; 

2. To certify to the fund when a participating employee is on a leave of absence authorized by the 
municipality; 

3. To request the proper officer to cause employee contributions to be withheld from earnings and 
transmitted to the fund; 

4. To request the proper officer to cause municipality contributions to be forwarded to the fund promptly; 

5. To forward promptly to all participating employees any communications from the fund for such 
employees; 

6. To forward promptly to the fund all applications, claims, reports and other communications delivered 
to him or her by participating employees; 

7. To perform all duties related to the administration of this retirement system as requested by the fund 
and the governing body of his or her municipality. 

2.32 General Powers and Duties Explained 
The general powers and duties are as follows: 

1. To determine and certify to IMRF which employees are covered by IMRF (see Section 3, Part I - Schools 
or Section 3, Part II - Other than Schools for coverage). 

2. To see that proper IMRF member contributions are withheld from employees’ earnings (see Section 4 for 
withholding procedures). 

3. To complete payroll reports and promptly forward IMRF member and employer contributions to IMRF 
(see Section 4 for reporting procedures). 

4. To promptly forward all communications directed to members and beneficiaries by IMRF, including: 

a. Member ballots for employee trustees 

b. Personal Statements of Benefits (member statements of account) 

c. Leaflets, bulletins, and other informational material.  

5. To keep the governing body informed regarding: 



 January 2016  Page 49 

a. Employer contribution rates and funds required to meet participation costs 

b. Employer accounts receivable and other charges 

c. Matters requiring governing body approval as well as the general administration of IMRF. 

6. To assist members in filing participation papers (see Section 6), and applications for retirement pensions 
and other benefits, and to assist members’ beneficiaries in filing applications for survivor’s benefits (see 
Section 5). 

7. To perform other administrative duties in connection with IMRF, such as: 

a. Answering members’ questions, including questions about Personal Statement of Benefits, and if 
necessary, assist them in communicating with IMRF. 

b. Carefully reviewing the annual statements of employer account issued by IMRF and reconciling 
them with the unit of government’s records. 

8. To sign all payroll reports, notices of member participation and termination, and other forms and 
communications on behalf of the unit of government. The Authorized Agent may affix his or her signature 
by stamped facsimile signature. In the absence of the Authorized Agent, the person authorized to sign 
should be instructed to affix the Authorized Agent’s name, then add “by” and sign his or her own 
name.  
 
Such procedure should NOT be followed when submitting information via Employer Access. Anyone 
authorized to act on behalf of the Authorized Agent should be assigned an Employer Access Web 
Assistant account. See section 2.90. 

2.33 Delegated Powers and Duties 
The governing body of an employer may delegate the following powers and duties to an Authorized Agent 
regardless of the Agent’s IMRF participation status: 

1. To file a petition for nomination of an executive trustee of IMRF. 

2. To cast a ballot for election of an executive trustee of IMRF. 

All Authorized Agents, regardless of IMRF participation status, may submit a nominating petition and cast a ballot 
in an Executive Trustee election. 

The Authorized Agent’s governing body must still delegate such powers to the Authorized Agent on his or her 
notice of appointment (Form 2.20). 

 

2.35 Authorized Agent Training 
IMRF provides training for Authorized Agents and other individuals involved in the administration of IMRF.  

IMRF’s Authorized Agent Certification Programs offer an overview of an Authorized Agent’s responsibilities. 
Topics covered include enrollment, wage reporting, service credits, benefits, and employer rates. After an individual 
attends all the sessions, he or she receives a plaque identifying him or her as a Certified Authorized Agent. 

IMRF recommends that anyone involved in the administration of IMRF attend a Certification program, including 
individuals who attended previous training sessions or who have been involved in the administration of IMRF for 
many years. 



Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 

Page 50  January 2016   

2.40 Appointment of an Authorized Agent  
The procedures for appointment of an Authorized Agent are as follows: 

1. The governing body would appoint an Authorized Agent by passing a resolution. As required by law, the 
governing body would appoint only one Authorized Agent. 

2. The resolution must specify the powers and duties, if any, delegated to the Authorized Agent by the 
governing body (see paragraph 2.33 Delegated Powers and Duties).  

3. IMRF is to be notified of the appointment and of the powers and duties delegated. Use IMRF Form 2.20, 
“Notice of Appointment of Authorized Agent” (Exhibit 2A). 

4. To change Authorized Agents, the governing body would follow the same procedures used in the original 
appointment. 

If an Authorized Agent is not appointed, the unit of government’s clerk, or the secretary of the governing body is the 
Authorized Agent.  

2.50 Township Supervisors 
Public Act 98 – 0218 removed the requirement that the Township Supervisor must serve as the Authorized Agent.  
Townships can name any person with the necessary skills and authority to serve both the unit of government (the 
IMRF employer) and its IMRF members as its Authorized Agent.   

2.60 Web Assistants  
IMRF employers (units of government) that have several instrumentalities and/or departments may wish to appoint 
Web Assistants.  

Web Assistants are responsible to the appointed Authorized Agent and would perform such functions as are 
delegated to them by the Authorized Agent and the governing body. In contacts with IMRF, they must operate 
through the appointed Authorized Agent. 

1. Employer Access account 
The Authorized Agent should set up an Employer Access Web Assistant account for any Web Assistants 
(see Section 2.90). An Employer Access User ID functions as an electronic signature.  
 
Each employee who submits information to IMRF through Employer Access should have his or her own 
Employer Access account. Using another employee’s account to submit information to IMRF is the same 
as signing that employee’s name—instead of your own—on a form.  

2. Training 
IMRF recommends that anyone involved in the administration of IMRF attend an Authorized Agent 
Certification program, including individuals who attended previous training sessions or who have been 
involved in the administration of IMRF for many years.  

2.70 Delivery of Communications 
 
Delivery of any communications or document by a member or unit of government (IMRF employer) to the 
Authorized Agent does not constitute delivery to IMRF.  

 



 January 2016  Page 51 

2.80 IMRF Forms 
IMRF no longer mails paper forms to employers that have Internet access. IMRF forms can be downloaded from  
www.imrf.org. Several forms can be completed electronically via secure Employer Access. Employers without 
Internet access can continue to request blank forms from IMRF. 

2.85 Quick Reference Guides 
IMRF has developed a series of Procedure Checklists as well as an Employer Forms Guide for use by Authorized 
Agents and their assistants—anyone involved in the local administration of IMRF.  

2.90 Secure Employer Access Area of www.imrf.org 
IMRF’s Employer Access area is a secure area of IMRF’s website (www.imrf.org). The purpose of Employer 
Access is to provide IMRF employers with information specific to your employer’s account.  

IMRF Online employer functions can be divided into three functions: 

1. Administrative functions will allow you to: 

a. Sign on to IMRF’s Employer Access area. 

b. Update and maintain your own profile information. 

c. There are three types of Employer Access accounts:  
 
Authorized Agent (AA) account: Administers all accounts and has access to all Employer 
Access functions. The AA account is ultimately responsible for setting up and maintaining all 
other accounts.  
 
Security Administrator account: Set up by the AA, has access to all the functions of an AA 
account. This type of account is a good choice when the Authorized Agent at your employer 
would prefer someone else to handle the day-to-day administration of IMRF and Employer 
Access. There can be only one Security Administrator account for each employer.  
 
Web Assistant account: Set up and maintained by either the AA or Security Administrator. The 
ability to use Employer Access functions is limited by security permissions set up by the AA or 
Security Administrator.  
 
Note: If you have a Web Assistant account and later become the AA at your employer, you must 
set up a new AA account for your use. You should not continue to use your Web Assistant 
account.  
 
Your User ID functions as an electronic signature. Each employee—including Web Assistants —
who submits information to IMRF through Employer Access should have his or her own 
Employer Access account.  
 
IMRF sends most employer communications electronically. We send these electronic 
communications to the email addresses in Employer Access. Each account owner should have his 
or her own unique email address entered into the contact information for the account.  
 
Keep the account active 
Logging in to your Employer Access account at least every 60 days (especially AA accounts) 
keeps the account active. After an account has been unused for 90 days, IMRF begins the steps to 
delete the account.  
 

http://www.imrf/


Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 

Page 52  January 2016   

 
Delete Unused Accounts 
You should delete unused accounts as soon as they are no longer needed (for example, when an 
employee leaves). While IMRF will eventually delete unused accounts, from a security standpoint 
it is better if you delete an account as soon as you are aware that it is no longer necessary.  

 

2. Current Employer Account functions will allow you to: 

a. View resolutions your employer has adopted. 

b. View your employer contribution rates. 

c. View/update certain wage report information. 

d. View/update certain member information. 

1. Participation information (enrollment date, termination date if applicable, plan type, etc.) 

2. Member address 

3. Member employment/plan information 

4. Benefit application status 

5. Payments from member 

6. Final rate of earnings (FRE) and service credit 

7. Documents received or requested 

e. Transmit monthly wage reports. 

f. Upload documents to IMRF. 

3. Because online transactions are more accurate, more efficient, and faster, employers with Internet access 
are required to submit the following transactions via Employer Access. 

a. Monthly wage and contribution reports 

b. Form 3.20, “Wage and Contribution Adjustments” 

c. Form 6.10, “Notice of Enrollment” 

d. Form 6.19, “Member Employment Information” 

e. Form 6.20, “Member Information Change” 

f. Form 6.41, “Termination of IMRF Participation” 

To access this area of IMRF Online, go to the Employer Access area of the IMRF website at www.imrf.org, and 
complete the online registration process. 

Please note: You cannot request a user ID and password by phone or email due to security restrictions.  

 



V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\08-01-
16\08 01 16 Current Technologies Contract.doc 

 

   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES CONTRACT   Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary 

 
Attached is a new IT Support Agreement with Current Technologies The agreement is the same as the 
existing contract with Current Technologies. The new hourly labor rate is $125.00, a slight increase over 
last year, 2.46%. The vendor does not charge the Village a trip fee or other miscellaneous expenses. The 
hourly rate is discounted from their standard labor rate of $155.00/ hour. The coverage dates on this new 
Agreement are from 8/1/16 thru 7/31/17. 
 
Staff is recommending the Village Board approve the agreement with Current Technologies as they have 
been highly instrumental in supporting the Village/staff with the many technology changes completed in 
the past few years. In addition, they have been extremely responsive with “help desk” items and providing 
the resources of the many questions and issues staff had in the past year.  
 
Finally, staff and Current Technologies continue to meet to be sure all topics of concern were addressed 
and any budgeted items to be purchased were brought forth as time permitted.  

 Recommended Action 
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Information Technology Support  
 

Committee: -  Meeting Date:  August 1, 2016 

 
Lead Department:  Administration 

 
Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator 

 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes      -   No       -   N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive Summary 
or attached detail.          
 
Note: The item requested amount is based on 192 hours 
per year (12 months x 16 billable hours) x the hourly rate 
of $125/hour. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-20-91-99107 $44,904.00
Item Requested $18,750.00 $18,000.00
Y-T-D Actual $4,416.90
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $63,654.00 $22,416.90
50-60-91-99107 $10,750.00
Item Requested $6,250.00 $6,000.00
Y-T-D Actual $1,418.25
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $17,000.00 $7,418.25

Grand Total $80,654.00 $29,835.15

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$50,818.85

-
  

 



Resolution 16-R-xx 
 
 

A Resolution Approving an Agreement for Information Technology Support 
 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Round Lake has determined that it is in the best interest of the residents of 

the Village of Round Lake to enter into a certain AGREEMENT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

SUPPORT with Current Technologies Corporation for 1 (one) year.  Said Agreement is attached as Exhibit A;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Round Lake as follows: 

1. The Agreement for Information Technology Support with Current Technologies Corporation is hereby 

approved. 

2. The Mayor or his designee is authorized to execute all necessary documents to carry out the purposes of 

this resolution.   

 

       APPROVED: 

 
             
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
PASSED:   

APPROVED:  

YES:    

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Current Technologies Corporation – 1423 Centre Circle – Downers Grove, IL 60515 
Phone: 630-388-0240   Fax: 630-388-0241   www.currenttech.net 

 
Village of Round Lake, IL 

Agreement for Information Technology Support 
 
Objectives 
 

1. To provide a cost effective on-site technology support solution 
2. To provide 24 x 7 emergency response 
3. To provide remote off-site administration and troubleshooting capabilities 
4. To provide guidance and recommendations with regard to technology strategic planning 

 
Solutions 
 
Current Technologies Corporation (CTC) has developed the following approach for providing the Village of Round Lake 
(client) with a comprehensive solution to meet the above outlined objectives: 
 

1. To provide a cost effective on-site technology support solution 
 

CTC will provide a primary and secondary consultant trained and familiar with the technologies in use at the client.  
 
CTC will have a consultant report to the client site two (2) days per month, as agreed upon, for eight (8) hours each 
day for a period of twelve (12) months.  
 
The CTC on-site consultant will work on tasks as assigned and prioritized by designated members of the Village of 
Round Lake staff.  
 
The CTC on-site consultant will perform duties such as, but not necessarily limited to the following: 
 
o Provide technical support services 
o Perform project based work such as server and/or desktop hardware upgrades/software upgrades 
o Provide support and technical specifications for upcoming projects 
o Create procedural documentation  
o Perform in-depth troubleshooting of servers and desktop systems 
o Analyze requirements and translate them into priorities and action plans 
o Develop good working relationships with client & team members 
o Effectively communicate technical & business concepts to personnel on all levels 
o Act in the capacity of a project coordinator; keeping client informed of the current work status, coordinating 

with client any downtime, and keeping client informed of schedule and scope changes 
o Remain up-to-date regarding relevant technology issues and advances 
 

The on-site plan is flexible.  If the client requires the on-site consultant to work more hours than established in the 
routine schedule, accommodations can be made. 
 

 
 

http://www.currenttech.net/


Page 2 of 2 
 

Current Technologies Corporation – 1423 Centre Circle – Downers Grove, IL 60515 
Phone: 630-388-0240   Fax: 630-388-0241   www.currenttech.net 

2. To provide 24 x 7 emergency response 
 
For service/support needs occurring outside of normal business hours of Monday through Friday, 8:00A.M. to 
5:00P.M. and holidays, CTC has on-call engineers available. Call the main office at 630-388-0240 and select option 
#1 for service. 
 
An on-call engineer will respond and provide remote or onsite support.  The hourly rate for emergency support is 
1.5 times the normal hourly rate. 

 
3. To provide remote off-site administration and troubleshooting capabilities 
 
CTC will setup and maintain remote access to client’s network to enable routine administration and troubleshooting 
tasks to be performed when needed. Client may use this resource during normal business hours when CTC 
consultant is not onsite at client’s location to request and receive additional support. Client will be invoiced 
separately when using this remote service.   

 
4. To provide guidance and recommendations with regard to technology strategic planning 
 
CTC will engage with the client on a quarterly basis (or similar schedule based upon mutual agreement) to: 
 
o Provide feedback on the current status of network, server, software, and desktop systems 
o Provide recommendations/ improvements and/or upgrades for network, server, software and desktop systems 
o Perform research to determine the costs/benefits related to any upgrade 

 
Terms 
 
CTC will reduce our standard contracted hourly labor rate from $155.00/hour to $125.00/hour for the Consultant 
provided client commits to the following items: 
 

1. A twelve (12) month agreement committing to a minimum of sixteen (16) billable hours per month (annualized 
to 192 hours for the year). Upon mutual agreement days or hours may be added, deleted or shifted in 
accordance with client and Current Technologies’ requirements. 

2. The client will set a firm schedule of hours to be worked so that Current Technologies can schedule consultants 
to work other locations on the off hours. 

 
Please sign below as acceptance of pricing, terms and conditions.  The previously agreed upon standard terms and 
conditions agreement including non-competition and non-disclosure clauses will remain in full effect. 
 
_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Current Technologies Corporation  Village of Round Lake, IL 
 
_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Date      Date 
 
 

August 1, 2016  July 31, 2017 
Contract Start Date     Contract Expiration Date  

http://www.currenttech.net/


V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\08-01-
16\08.01.16 Metra Agreement 2016.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: METRA AGREEMENT 2016 Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary: 

 
The Village of Round Lake currently operates and maintains four (4) commuter parking facilities on 
Metra owned property. The operations of the four lots are governed by the terms and conditions of two 
Agreements, a Land Lease (L83362) executed in 1980, and a Parking Lot Management Agreement 
(M30052) executed in 1988.  
 
For the sake of simplification and uniformity, Metra's Real Estate Department desires to consolidate the 
two Agreements into one Commuter Parking Facility Operation and Maintenance Agreement.  
 
Staff and legal counsel have reviewed the agreement and have no issues with the document. A resolution 
will be done to adopt the agreement when brought forward to the Village Board. 
 
 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement for the Operations and Maintenance of a Commuter Parking 
Facility in the Village of Round Lake 
 
Committee: - Meeting Date: August 1, 2016 

  
Lead Department:  Administration 
 

Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 
 
Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 
 






























	1-2016_08_01_COTW_Agenda_
	2-2016_07_18_COTW_Minutes
	3-IML Conference
	08 01 16 IML Conference
	2016 IML Registration Form
	2016 IML Annual Conference Sessions

	4-SSA Bond Refunding Presentation
	08.01.16 SSA 1 3 4 Bond Refunding
	SSA Refunding Presentation 08 01 2016
	Engagement Letter SSA 1 3 4
	Risk Disclosure Document SSA 1 3 4
	2016 SSA Estimated COI

	5-Cambridge LS Replacement
	6-Cambridge Lift Station Constructiuon Services
	08-01-16 AIS Cambridge LS Construction Services
	08-01-16 AIS Cambridge LS Construction Services - Support Docs

	7-Generator Prevenative Maintenance Contract
	08-01-16 AIS Generator PM Contract
	08-01-16 AIS Generator PM Contract - Support Docs

	8-Police Law Institute
	AIS - Police Law Institute with Resolution 2016 - 2017 Membership Dues
	Resolution 2016-R-___

	Police Law Invoice

	9-Authorized IMRF Representative
	9-Authorized IMRF Representative.pdf
	16-R-XX Authorize Brandy Schroff IMRF Authorized Agent
	Resolution 2016-R-XX

	IMRF Notice of Appointment Form 2.20
	IMRF Agent Responsibilities
	Sample Forms
	Exhibits
	Authorized Agent Responsibilities
	2.00 Introduction
	2.10 Necessity for an Authorized Agent
	2.20 Qualifications of an Authorized Agent
	2.30 Powers and Duties of an Authorized Agent
	2.31 Powers and Duties of an Authorized Agent as Specified by the Illinois Pension Code
	2.32 General Powers and Duties Explained
	2.33 Delegated Powers and Duties
	2.35 Authorized Agent Training
	2.40 Appointment of an Authorized Agent
	2.50 Township Supervisors
	2.60 Web Assistants
	2.70 Delivery of Communications
	2.80 IMRF Forms
	2.85 Quick Reference Guides
	2.90 Secure Employer Access Area of www.imrf.org




	10-Current Technologies Contract
	08 01 16 Current Technologies Contract
	16-R-xx Agreement for Information Technology Support
	Resolution 16-R-xx

	Round Lake Support Agreement 07 26 16

	11-METRA Agreement
	08.01.16 Metra Agreement 2016
	Metra Agreement 2016



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Text19: 
	Check Box20: Off
	Text21: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes
	Text3:                      
	Text7: 
	Text8: 
	Text9: 
	Text10: 
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Yes
	Text11: 
	Text12: Patricia C. Blauvelt
	Text13: Village Clerk
	Text14: Village of Round Lake
	Text15: 
	Combo Box24: [Ms.]
	Text16: 442 N Cedar Lake Road
	Text17: 
	Text18: 847-546-5400
	Text20: 
	Text22: 
	Text24: bschroff@eroundlake.com


